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Purpese: To approve an Ordinance (Attachment A) for a proposed amendment and consent to
assignment of a December 16, 1980 lease, as modified by an Agreement dated July 14, 1981, (the

“I ease”) between County of Nassau, as Landiord, and Belzona Molecular Inc., as Tenant, for premises
located at 100 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard, Uniondale, New York (the “Premises”). Academy Charter
School, Inc. {*Academy Charter”) is the contract vendee of the proposed assignment of the lease from
102 Kings Point Road Associates, Inc. and CLB 100, LLC {“Kings Point Road”). Kings Point Road is
currently the Tenant of the Premises, the Lease having been assigned to it on October 29, 2013.

Discussion: Academy Charter, a 501(c){3) tax-exempt organization, is a public charter school located in
Hempstead, New York. Having opened in February 2009, it commenced operating classes for
kindergarten through second grade in September 2009 and added classes for third through ninth grade
in 2010 through 2017, In fiscal year 20 18, Academy Charter added the tenth grade. The school’s charter
was renewed in 2014 for an additional five years.

Academy Charter has been approved to operate and additional charter school in the tIniondale School
District to further its mission to offer an interdisciplinary curriculum in a technology-rich environment
that challenges students to explore connections across subjects and use experiential learning to bridge
the gaps between theory and practice. Enroliment will be open to all potential student candidates, with
those residing in the Uniondale School District given first preference.

Academy Charter has identified the Premises, located in the Uniondale School District, as a potential
location for the school. Academy Charter’s agreement with Kings Point Road is contingent upon the
County of Nassau, as Landlord, consenting to the proposed assignment (see Section 9.02 Assignment
with Consent in the Lease, requiring prior written consent of the Landlord). However, as it stands, the
Lease cannot be assigned to Academy Charter, & tax-exempt entity (see Section 4,09 Tax Exemption in
the Lease, providing that the Tenant shall “create no occupancy, sublease, or sale of the Premises or
Lease so as to create a tax-exempt status. . ). Accordingly, Academy Charter requires an amendment,
modification, or waiver of Section 4.09 as a prerecuisite to receiving the proposed assignment of the
Lease.

It is recommended that this action be classified as an Unlisted Action under the State Environmental

Quality Review Act. Attached hereto, as Attachment B, is a short form environmental assessment with
a proposed Negative Declaration.

Impact on Funding: None.

Recommendation: Approve Ordinance.
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ORDINANCE NO. 2018

MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS PURSUANT TO THE
STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT AND AUTHORIZING THE
COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT AND CONSENT TO AN
ASSIGNMENT OF A LEASE BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, AS
LANDLORD AND BELZONA MOLECULAR, INC., AS TENANT FOR PREMISES
LOCATED AT 100 CHARLES LINDBERGH BOULEVARD, UNIONDALE, NEW
YORK AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE ANY
AND ALL DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. “

Deputy County Attorney

WHEREAS, the County of Nassau is the Landlord under a Lease, dated
December 16, 1980 between the County of Nassau, as Landlotd and Belzona Molecular,
Inc as Tenant as modified by Agreement, dated July 14, 1981 for the premises located at
100 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard, Uniondale, New York, and

WHEREAS, 102 Kings Point Road Associates, Inc. and CLB 100, LLC, as

tenants-in-common are the current Tenants under said Lease, and



WHERFEAS, the Lease contains a prohibition on the assignment of such Lease
to an entity which may create a real property tax exempt status and the parties desire to
amend the Lease to permit the assignment of said Lease Agreement 10 The Academy
Charter School, a 501(C)(3) entity that is exempt from the payment of real property taxes
pursuant to applicable provisions of law, and.

WHEREAS, the proposed action has been reviewed and found to be an
“Unlisted Action” pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act
(“SEQRA”) and the Environmental Assessment Form (“EAF”) for the proposed action
has been reviewed and that the Nassau County Legislature upon its review of the
(“EAF”) and any supporting documentation determines that the evidence before it
indicates that the proposed action will have no significant environmental impact and does

not require further environmental review;

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDANED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE
COUNTY OF NASSAU AS FOLLOWS:

1., That the County Executive be, and she is hereby authorized to execute
the Amendment of Lease, Consent to Assignment of Lease and any ancillary documents

and instruments necessary to effectuate said Amendment and Consent to Assignment.

2. That pursuant to the Environmental Quality Review Act, §N.Y.E.CL.
Section 0101 et seq. and its implementing regulations, Part 617 of 6 N.Y.CR.R,, and
Section 1611 of the County Government Law of Nassau County, the proposed
amendment of lease has been classified as an Unlisted Action determined not to have a
significant effect on the environment and that no further review is required for the

reasons set forth in the attached Determination of Non-Significance;

3. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately.



AMENDMENT TO LEASE

THIS AMENDMENT TO LEASE, made as of the __ day of May 2018 by and between
COUNTY OF NASSAU, a municipality of the State of New York, having an address at 1550
Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (heteinafter referred to as "Landlord") and 102
KINGS POINT ROAD ASSOCIATES, INC. and CLB 100 LI.C, as tenants-in-common, having
its principal office at ¢/o Winbrook Management, LLC 370 Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600, New
York, New York 10001 (hereinafter referred to as "Tenant").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant are party to that certain Lease Agreement, dated
December 16, 1980 between the County of Nassau, as Landlord and Belzona Molecular, Inc as
Tenant as modified by that certain Agreement, dated July 14, 1981 (collectively. hereinafter
referred to as the “Lease”) for the premises located at 100 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard,
Uniondale, New York; and

WHEREAS, 102 Kings Point Road Associates, Inc. and CLB 100, LLC as
tenants-in-common are the successor-in-interest to Belzona Molecular, Inc. and are the cutrent
Tenants under the Lease;

WHEREAS, Section 4.09 of the Lease contains certain restrictions and limitations on the
sublease or assignment of the tenant’s interest in the Lease to a party with tax exempt status; and

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenants desire to amend the Lease to permit the assignment of
said Lease to The Academy Charter School, a 501 (C)(3) entity that is exempt from the payment
of real property taxes pursuant to applicable provisions of law.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and for
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which being hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Effective as of the date hereof, there shall be added to the end of Section 4.09, Tax
Exemption, of the Lease Agreement the following:

“Notwithstanding the foregoing, Landlord shall permit and consent to, pursuant to
the terms and conditions of Article 9 of this Lease an assignment of this lease in part or in whole
to The Academy Charter School, a 501 (C)(3) entity whereby such assignment shall create a real
property tax exempt status or under which a successor Tenant shall have the right to claim a real
property tax exemption. ©



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendmerit to Lease as of the
day and year first above written.

Landlord: COUNTY OF NASSAU

By:
Print Name:
Print Title:
Tenant;
Tenant:

Print i‘ltle Authorxzed51gnatory .



STATE OF NEW YORK)
) ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

On the day of in the year 2018 before me personally came

to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of : that he or she is a Deputy
County Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation described hetein and which
executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto pursuant to
Section 205 of the County Government Law of Nassau County,

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEW YORK)
}ss.
COUNTY OF New York)

Onthe Ist dayof  May _in the year 2018 before me personally came
Mike M., Nassimi to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that he or she resides in the County of Nagsau ; that he or she is the
President of 102 Kings Point Road Associates, Ine. - * thentity desctibed
herein and which executed the above instrument; nd that he or she signed hig’ cgr her name thereto
by authority of said entity o

W/ Nots SLII)‘;TER NASSIMI

g (4]

NOTARY PUBLIC , - " No. bzhAsooone YK
Qualified in New York County

Commission Expires Oct, 21, 2018

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) 8s.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK)

Onthe 1st  dayof May in the year 2018 before me personally came
Mike M, Nassimi to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that he or she resides in the County of Nagsan ; that he ot she is'the _Authorized
Sionatory  of CLB 100 LLC , the entity described herein and whichexetuted the dhove
instrument; and that he or she signed his or het name thereto by authiority of gaid entity.

NOTARY PUBLIC ﬁz o

. OLIVER NASSING
Notary Publlo, State of New York
Mo, 02NAB080488
Gualifiod In Now Yerk County
omirilsslon Bxpirus O, 21, 5018




Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 - Project Information, The applicant or project sponsor s responsible for the completion of Part 1, Responses
become part of the applivation for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.
Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully
respond to any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information,

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful
to the lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Praject:
100 Charles Lindbergh Lease Amendment Application

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
100 Charles Lindbergh Boulavard, Unlondala, NY (Sactlon 44, Block F, Lot 360)

Brief Description of Propesed Action:

To approve an Ordinance for a proposed amendment and assignment of & Dacember 16, 1980 leass, as modified by an Agreement dated July
14, 1981, (the ‘Lease”) between County of Nassau, as Landlord, and Belzona Molecular inc., as Tenant, o premises. Academy Charter
Schoo!, ine. (*Academy Charter”) s the contract vendes of the proposed assignment of the lease from 102 Kings Point Road Associates, Inc.
and GLB 100, LLC ("Kings Palnt Road"), Kings Point Road Is currenily the Tenant of the Premises, the Leass having haen assigned to it on
October 29, 2013, The contract vendae proposes to convert existing floor area to a charter school.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephons: g1g.571-0591
Nassau County Real Estate E-Mail: a1sn1 @nassaucountyny.gov

Address:
1 Wast Street

City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Mineola NY 11504

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO | YES

administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that D
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2., If no, continue to question 2.

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other governmental Agency? NO | YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:
While the lease amendmant only requires approval by the NC Leglslature, any alteratlons to the Interor of the bullding and D

ajacent grounds to support a charter school will require a building permit from the Town of Hempstead.

3.a. Total acreage of the site of the propased action? 247,420sf acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 0_acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous propertics) owned

or controlted by the applicant or project sponsor? 73.8 AcTes

4. Check all land uses that ocour on, adjoining and near the proposed action.
[JUrban  JRural (non-agriculture) 7] Industrial [Z]Commercial [IResidential (suburban)

[CIForest [TAgriculture ClAquatic  []Other (specify):
[ |Parkland

Page1of3



5. Ts the proposed action, NO [ YES | NA
a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations? I:I D
b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan? ﬁ' ﬁ

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural YES
landscape?

7. s the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, & state listed Critical Environmental Area?
I Yes, identify:

v
=
N

8. a Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation service(s) available at or near the gite of the proposed action?

¢. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near site of the proposed action?

FIRCE O

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state encrgy code requirements?
If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

-
o
wn

[

10, Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water:

o)
=
7]

N

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment;

o
=
n

N

12. a, Does the site contain a sttucture that is listed on either the State or National Register of Historic
Places?

b. Is the proposed action focated in an archeological sensitive area?

5

1]

13, a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?
If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

!
=
A

RIEEIRE O i O 8 ® FO0RE B d0Es

Nl

14. Identify the typical habitat types that ocour on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

If Yes,
a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties? iNo [JYEs

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe: No [JYES
mmmmmmﬂmmmMs

not planned.

1 Shoreline [rorest [ Agricultural/grasslands ] Earty mid-successional
] Wetland [CJUrban [Z] Suburban
15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed NOQ | YES
by the State or Federal government as threatened or endangered? [:I
16. Is the project site located in the 100 year flood plain? NO | YES
It |
17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources? NO | YES

Page 2 of 3




18. Does the proposed action include construction or other motivitles that result in the impoundment of NO | YES
water or other liquids (e.g. retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain purpose and size:
L]
19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed NO | YES
solid waste management facility?
If Yes, describe: D
NOQ | YES

20. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

Site Code: 130112 - Mitchel Fleld - State Superfund Program

[

I AFFIRM THAT THE, INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY

KNOWLEDGE
Applicmusponswa;%nty Real Estate / DPW Date: 41018
L

Signature:

| PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




EAF Mapper Summary Report Thursday, April 18, 2018 6:20 PM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is @ screening tool intended fo assist

profact sponsors and reviswing agencles n preparing an environmental

assassment form (EAF), Not all questions asked In the EAF are

" answered by the EAF Mapper, Additlonal Informetlon on eny EAF

guestion can be oktalned by consulting the EAF Workbocks. Althcugh

the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data avallable to

2 DEC, you may also need to contact local or othar deta sources In order
10 ohtaln data not provided by the Mapper, Digital data la not &

substiiute for agency detarminations,
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‘Part 1/ Question 7 [Criical Envionmental {No

Area] e A N . — .
Part 1 / Question 12a [National Register of 'No

HistoricPlaces] .. ? e e et et
gPart‘l { Question 12b JArcheological Sites] iNo

fPart 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other No !
{Regulated Waferhodies] e e e - e
'Part 1/ Question 15 [Threatened or No i
| Endangered Animal] . X . B e e
[Part 17 Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] |No
Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] Yes j_

Short Enviranmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report p



Agency Use Ouly [If appiicable]

Project: |100 Charies Lindbergh Lease Amendm

Date:  |4i10/18

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 2 - Impact Assessment

Part 2 is to be completed by the Lead Agency.

Answer all of the following questions in Part 2 using the information contained in Part 1 and other matetials submitted by
the project sponsor or otherwise available to the reviewer, When answering the questions the reviewer should be guided by
the concept “Have my responses been reasonable considering the scale and context of the proposed action?”

No, ov Moderate

small to large
impact impact
may may
oceur oceur

1. Will the proposed action create a material conflict with an adopted land use plan or zoning
regulations?

2. Will the proposed action result in a change in the use or intensity of use of land?

3, Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of the existing community?

4. Will the proposed action have an impact on the environmental characteristios that caused the
establishment of a Critical Environmental Area (CEA)?

5. Wil the proposed action result in an adverse change in the existing level of traffic or
affect existing infrastructure for mass transit, biking or walkway?

6, Wil the proposed action cause an increase in the use of energy and it fails to incorporate
reasonably available energy conservation or renewable energy opportunities?

7. Will the proposed action impact existing:
a. public / private water supplios?

b. public / private wastewater treatment utilities?

8. Wil the proposed action impair the character o quality of tmportant historic, archaeological,
architectural or aesthetic resources?

9. Will the proposed action result in an adverse change to natural resources (6.2, wetlands,
waterbodies, groundwater, air quality, flora and fauna)?

10, Will the proposed action resultin an increase in the potential for erosion, flooding or drainage
problems?

11, Will the proposed action create a hazard to environmental resources or human health?

FEEEEEEEENEE
OO OoooOoOo| oo
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Agency Use Only [If applicable]

Project:| 100 Charles Lindbe

Date: 14/19/18

rgh %

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 3 Determination of Significance

For every question in Part 2 that was answered “moderate to large impact may ocour”, or if there is a need to explain why a
particular element of the proposed action may or will not result in a significant adverse environmental impact, please
complete Part 3. Part 3 should, in sufficient detail, identify the impact, including any measures or design elements that
have been included by the project sponsor to avoid or reduce impacts, Part 3 should also cxplain how the lead agency
determined thet the impact may or will not be significant. Each potential impact should be assessed considering its setting,

probability of oceurring, duration, irreversibility, geographic scope and magnitude. Also consider the potential for short-
term, long-term and cumulative impacts,

I__'I Chock this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,

that the proposed action may resuli in one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts and an
environmental impact statement is required.

Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,
that the proposed action will not result in any significant adverse snvironmental impacts.

Nassau County Legislalure

Name of Lead Agency Date
Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Ttle ponsible Officer
Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature eFPreparer (if different from Responsible Officer)

PRINT FORM Page 2 of 2




COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legisiator?
If yes, to what campaign committee?

No.

2. VERIFICATION; This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

identified above were made freslv and without duress, threat or an
benefit or in exchange for any benefit or remuneration.

Vendor: ,Arr e.,,gé_%

Dated: 4 \ 27 }\(f Signed: <
Print Name: W { STald 'H:«WI(Q T~
Title: Ex £¢ Lo, \J\q reothn e

Rev. 3-2016
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

L Name, address and telephone number of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization. The term
“lobbyist” means any and gvery person or organization retained, employed or designated by any
client to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not limited fo the Open
Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Comimission. Such matters include, but.are
not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvernent of real property subject to
County regulation, procurements. The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director,
trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when
discharging his or her official duties.

None

2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau
County, New York State):

None

3 Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the
lobbyist is retained, employed or designated:

None

Rev. 3-2016
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4. Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify
client(s) for each activity listed. See page 4 for a complete deseription of lobbying activities,

None

3. The name of persors, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist
expects to lobby:

MNone

Rev. 3-2016
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6. [f such lobbyist is retained or employed pursuant to a written agreement of retainer or
employment, you rust attach a copy of such document; and if agreement of retainer or
employment is oral, attach a written statement of the substance thereof. If the written agreement
of retainer or employment does not contain a signed authorization from the client by whom you
have been authorized to lobby, separately attach such a written authorizetion from: the client.

7. During the previous year, has the lobbyist/lobbying organization or any of its corporate
officers provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York State Election Law to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?
If yes, to what campaign committee? If none, you must so state:

None

I understand that copies of this form will be sent to the Nassau County Department of
Information Technology (“IT™) to be posted on the County’s website.

I also understand that upon termination of retainer, employment or designation I must
give written notice to the County Attorney within thixty (30) days of termination.

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood
the foregoing statemients and they are, to his/her knowledge, frue and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees

listed gbove. were made freely and without duress. threat or any promise of a governmental
benefit or in exchange for any benefit or remuneration,

Dated: "“? W}li: Signed: ; o
Print Name: \/\f' [ i m\\" '{ A .,L&( i,
Title: {T& < r e b 3y b

Rev. 3-2016
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The term lobbyving shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nagsau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any deterpnination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boatds,
commissions, departiient heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject o County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procutement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the ferms of the
acquisition or dispasition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

The term "lobbying" or “lobbying activities” does not include: Persons engaged in drafting
legislation, rules, regulations or rates; persons advising clients and rendering opinions on
proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates, where such professional services are not
otherwise connected with legislative or executive action on such legislation or administrative
action on such rules, regulations or rates; newspapers and other periodicals and radio and
television stations and owners and employees thereof, provided that their activities in connection
with proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates are limited to the publication or broadcast of
news items, editorials or other comment, or paid advertisements; persons who participate as
witnesses, attorneys or other representatives in public rule-making or rate-making proceedings of
a County agenocy, with respect to all participation by such persons which is part of the public
record thereof and all preparation by such persons for such participation; persons who attempt to
influence a County agency in an adjudicatory proceeding, as defined by § 102 of the New York
State Administrative Procedure Act,

Rev. 3-2016



Al questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals wha
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and aftach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONN/ _ '
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND |T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD

1. Principai Name _ Wayne Haughton

Date of birth _2/26/1963

Home address 1332 Tanwood Drive

City/state/zip Baldwin, New York 11510

Business address _The Academy Charter School, 117 N. Franklin Street
City/state/zip Hempstead, New York 11550

Telephone (516) 408-2200
Other present addres-s(es) None
City/state/zip None
Telephone None

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /
Chairman of Board [ 1 __Shareholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer /I [ Secretary [
Chief Financial Officer____/ __{ _Partner___[ I
Vice President ! { { {
(Other) Executive Director 2/23/2009

3. Do you have an equity interest In the business submitting the questionnaire’?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.



4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES NO X _ If Yes, provide details,

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES___NO_X ;
if Yes, provide details.

8. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES NO X
If Yes, provide detalls.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you andfor any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Saction § in which you have been a principal owner or officer.

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES - NO _X__If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X if Yes, provide details for each
such instance, ‘

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES
NO X _If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If “Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.
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b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO X _If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

¢) |s there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO X__If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES____NO X ___ details for each such
conviction. [If Yes, provide detaits for each such conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, ofa
misdemeanor?
YES NO _X__If Yes, provide detalls for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrance.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question §7 YES NO X If Yes, pravide details for each such
investigation.

(n addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
fisted in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES NO X If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO X If Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or falled to pay any
appiicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
year. : :



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

. : , being duly sworn, state that [ have read and understand all
the items ¢ontained in th@ fdregoing pages of this questionneire and the following pages of
attachmenis; that | supplied full and complete answars to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, Infarmation and beltef; that I will netify the Caunty In wrlting of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnalre and before the exeqution of
the contract, and hat all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belist. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied i this
guestionnaire as additional Inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entlty.

Sworn to before e thisy ¥-day of ”/'Lz""" 20

P ‘}/O‘“
afPubic T ——

Atecien. Clcke i,

Name of submitting'\pusiness

\,\}{ Wamt, H)w\t“\m

Print nayhe

Signature

EM g s wfive ..\7>‘r? e

Title

Y o 22 1 g
Date

Rev. 3-2016



All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you heed more space to answer any question, make as many photocoples of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJEGTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD

1. Principal Name __ Barrington Goldson

Date of birth 10/23/1957

Home address 158 Hilton Avenus
City/state/zip Hempstead, New York 11550
Business address _78 North Franklin Street
City/state/zip Hempstead, New York 11550

Telephone (516} 292-3685
Other present address(es) None
City/state/zip None
Telephone None

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President T | Treasurer ! /
Chairman of Board 7/1/2010 Shareholder, { /
Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /
Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /
Vice President { { { !
(Cther) Trustee

3. Do you have an equity interast in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X if Yes, provide details.



4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES NO _X __If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES_X NO __
If Yes, provide details.

Calvary Tabernacle Inc.
78 N. Franklin Street
Hempstead, New York 11550

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed In
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES NO X
if Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past {5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO _X__If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each
such instance,

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-quaiification standards? YES
NO X_If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

d. Beenh suspended by any government agency from entering into any coniract with it;
andfor is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES, NO X__ If Yes, provide
details for each such instance. .

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance, (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.}

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES NC X If Yes, provide
details for. each such charge.
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b) is there eny misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO X K
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

¢) ls there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO if
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES NO X__ details for each such
conviction. If Yes, provide details for each such conviction. -

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES NO _X__If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NG X if Yes, provide details for each such
oceurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency andfor the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES NO X__ If Yes, provide detalls for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in responsé to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES NO X_ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial oradministrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO X IfYes;
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to péy any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
year,



CERTIFICATION .

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TQ THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ARDDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES,

I, @,ma.wqf_tm Goleg e~Being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand &l
the iterns containad in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and compiete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that [ wift notify the County In writing of any change in
circumistances ocourring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the confragt; and that all information supplied by me Is true to the bast of my knowledge,
information and belief. | underatand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me thisZLf'*day of A Pl 204k
FELICIA A, BARRACKS

[OYARY PUBLIC -STATE OF NEW YORY
No. #1BAS220633
. Gualifisd in Quoans County

7 - ) ,
Nd%dW My Commiselon Expires Aprit 19, 224

.,
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Name of submiiting-husiness \J
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All questions on these guestionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritien or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURETO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD

1. Principal Name ___Dawn West

Date of birth 3/1/1970

Home address ___ 228 Cedar Street

City/state/zip Hempstead, New York 11550
Business address _76-02 Northern Boulevard
City/state/zip Jackson Heiahts, New York 11372

Telephone (516) 633-5533
Other present é{ddress(es) None
City/state/zip _____None
Telephone None

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each {check allapplicable)
President { / Treasurer / /
Chairman of Board { { Shareholder, / {
Chief Exsc. Officer i ! Secretary { /
Chief Financial Officer, / { Partner / /
Vice President / ! { {
(Other) Trustee

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

4. Arethere any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or leass or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES NO _X__If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES___NO _X |
If Yes, provide details.



6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES NO X
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer Is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency,

Provide a detailed response to ail questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section & In which you have been a principal owner or officer.

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO X __If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES
NO X _If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
andfor is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptoy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been In & state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detalled response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) s there any felony charge pending against you? YES NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

b) ls there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO X K
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

¢} Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO X _If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

d) In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
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of which related to the conduct of business? YES NO X___ details for each such
conviction. If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES NO _X__If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you bean the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listedin
response to Question 57 YES NO X __ If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES NO X__ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated husiness listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO X _ ¥ Yes;
provide details for each auch instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but netlimited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
year. .



CERTIFICATION :

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, iN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

L, e AL _ , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand alt
the items contalned in the foregoing pages of this questionnalre and the following pages of
atiachmenls; that | supplied full and complete answers to each iter thereln to the best of my
knowledge, Information and bielief: that i will notify the Gounty in writing of any change In
circumstances occurring after the submission of this guestionnalre and before the execution of
the contract; and that all infermation supplied by me I8 true fo the best of my knowiedge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire ag additional inducement to enter o @ canfract with the submifting business
entity.

Swom to before me thise) ¥¥ay of Ayaa 201l

EELICIA A, BARRACKS
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORY
No, 81 BAG220632
Quotiied In Gueens County
1 i 12,
My Gommbselon Explres Ap ?ﬁu\u

pMame of submitting business
i -~
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L QUESTI

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUES TIONIN

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name ___ Stephen Rowley

Date of birth 12/26/1949
Home address 139-57 230 Place

City/state/zip Lauretton, New York 11413
Business address _None

City/statefzip

Telephone (648) 643-3067

Other present address{es) None

City/statefzip None

Telephone __ None

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check allapplicable)
President { / Treasurer, { /

Chairman of Board / { Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer, / [ Secretary / {

Chief Financiat Officer, / { Partner / /

Vice President / / / /

(Other) Trustee 8/2014 Chairman — Financial Committee 12/2014

Do you have an equity Interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole o in part between you and the business
submitting the guestionnaire? YES NO X _If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES___NO _X |
If Yes, provide details.



6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES NO X
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all guestions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-far-profit
organizations listed in Section & in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any governmént agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO _X _If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide datails for each
such instance.

¢. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to mest pre-qualification standards? YES
NO X _If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/for is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question & filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptey as a result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago andfor is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If “Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
atfach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

b) ls there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO. If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

c) lsthere any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO if
Yes, provide detalls for each such charge.

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any feleny, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts



10.

11.

12.

of which related to the conduct of business? YES NO details for each such
conviction. If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any adminisirative or
statutory charges? YES NO If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES NO X If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction Imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO X If Yes;
provide details for each such instance,

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federa), state or local taxes or ofher assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
year,



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT REEPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE

FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

1, STﬁfﬁN CowLEN , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the itamns conteinad In the ferégmng pages of this questionneire and the following. pages of
attachments; that | supptied full and complete answers to each iiem therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and bellsf; that | wifl natify the County in wriing of any change in
clretmstancas ocoutring after the submission of thls questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all Infermation:supplied by me s true to the best of my knowledge,
Information and bellef. | understand that the County will rély on the information: suppliad in this
questionnaire ag additienal Inducement to enter into a contract with the subraftting business

antity.
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these guestionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
held a ten percent {10%:) or greater ownership interast in the proposar. Answars typewritten or
printed in ink. If you nzed more space o answer any question, make as many photogopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach themn to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO
§QBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARQ

1. Principal Name
Date of birth _gu 7 214 [1970
Home address 5 Prospact Avenug
Chty/state/zip Sea CIf, New York 11578
Business address 117 N, Franklin Strest
City/state/zip Herpstead, NY 11650
Telephone _§18-408-2200
Other present address(es) __ 1517 Voorhies Avenue; 2nd Floor
City/state/zip _ Brooklyn, New York 11235
Telephone _718-234-8811
List of other addressss and tefephone numbers attached

Peter J. Goodman

2, Positions held in submitiing business and starting date of each {theck all applicable)
President ! ! Treasurer / /

Chalrman of Board / { Shareholder / /.
Chief Exac. Officer [ 1 Secretary / i

Chief Financial Officer i Partner ! f
/

Vice President ) / {
{Other) Board Member - since 2013

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES __ NQ x _ lfYas, provide detalls,

:4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantzes or any other form of securily or Jeass or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part beiwesn you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO y  If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit orgamization other than tha one submitting the questionnaire? YES X. NO ___
if Yes, provide details. | am a pariner in the law firm Berger, FischoR, Shumer, Wexler & Goodman, LLP
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6. Has any governmenial entity awarded any contracts to & business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years white you ware a principal owner or officer? YES __ NO _x
If Yes, provide details,

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required balow whether the sanction arose automatically, by
uperation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency,

Provide a detailed rasponse to all questions checked "YES”, If you need more space, pholpcopy
the appropriate page and attach i to the guestionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you andfor any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer;

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO x i Yas, provide details for each such instance.

Been daclared in defaul and/or {erminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelied forcause? YES ____ NOx_ If Yes, provide detalls for each
sych instance,

Beer denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but nat limited ta, fallure to meet pre-qualification standerds? YES ___
NO x| Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any governmant agency from ertering into any contract with it;
andfor is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES MO x_ if Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruplicy petition andfor been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during
the past 7 years, andfor for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initlated? If ‘Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detalled response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it o the questionnairs.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES ___ NO _X_ if Yes, provide
details for each such charge,

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NOXx If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

s there any administrative charge panding against you? YES NO X i
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an glemeant of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying fagts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES ___ NO x_ I Yes, provide
detaits for gach such conviction.
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10,

1.

12.

e} Inthe past 5 yaars, have you been convicted, after trial or by ples, of 4
misdemeanor?

YES ___ NO % _  # Yes, provide details for each such gonviction,

f} Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any adminisirative or
statutory charges? YES CNO x i Yes, provide detalis for each such
goaurrence.

in addition to the information provided in response to the previous guestions, in the past §
years, have you been the subject of a driminal investigation andlor @ civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, stale or local proseciting or investigative agency andlor the
sutbject of an investigetion where sush investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity andfor an afffiated busingss listed in
response to Question 57 YES ___ NG X If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

in addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response 1o Question 5, baen the sublect of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
arti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigetion by any govemment agency,
Including but not limited to faderal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES ___ NOQ x Yes; provide details for each such
investigation. '

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business fisted in
response to Question 5 had any sanchon imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO X HYes
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed io file any required tax returns or fallad to pey any
applicable federal, state ar loca! taxes ar other assessed charges, including but not limited
o water and sswer charges? YES NGO x__ if Yes, provide details for gach such
year.
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CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WAITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BiD OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES. ,
64’2/- é?m 2 b o being duly sworn, stdte that | have reag and understand all
the ltems contained In the foregoing pages of this questionnalre and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and cotnpléte answers to each item thereln to the best of my
knowledge; Infermaticn and belief; that | will notify the County In writing of any chiange in
circumstances occurring aftarthe submission of this questionnaire and before the eXecution of
the contract; and that al! Information supplied by me is true to'the Best of my khowledge,
information and belief, | understand that the County will rely on the information. supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter info a contract with:the submitting business
antity.

Sworn to before me this}l’{}féay of .fé.p‘,bc 26_L

_ P ﬁ,/_\) AHEIA f BARRACKS woul
\ e oy L HATE OF NEW

Co— 2\ BABEAEDE
,%pubnc o Lifed fn i Rueehs Sounly

Bay ‘comnmibRoh %%ﬂ% Apt 19, gﬁ‘l‘l -

7%»‘1.. /’Qfﬂx)mﬂ ("fuﬁ‘:’r fcéar)/

Name of subrnitiing Euaiﬁess

Pater J. Goodman
Print name -
=~
Signaty
D orard My bol”

Tife

04 ! o8 {2018
Date
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All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer, Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. if you need more space to answer any guestion, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as nacessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. EAILUF\‘E 10
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD oo

1.  Principal Name ___Robert Stewart

Date of birth §/20/1973
Home address 220 Denton Avenue
City/state/zip Lynbrook, New York 11563

Business address _Calvary Tabernacle, 78 N. Franklin Street
Gity/state/zip ___Hempstead, New York 11560

Telephone (518) 850-2702

Other present address(es) None

City/state/zip Ngne

Telephaone None

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2 Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President____/ ! Treasurer / /
Chairman of Board { __{  Shareholder f [
Chief Exec. Officer / { Secretary ! !
Chief Financial Officer / { Partner_ / [
Vice President___ /[ _ .
(Other) Vice Chairman 7/2010

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NG X If Yes, provide details.



4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES_.___NO X__If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, h'ave_ you been a-princibal ownef or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES_X NO__;
If Yes, provide details.

Calvary Tabernacle Inc.
78 N. Frankiin Street
Hempstead, New York 11550

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contractsto a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES NO X
if Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer Is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire,

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or ény affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO X If Yes, provide detalls for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES .NO X If Yes, provide details for each
such instance, o '

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to mest pre-qualification standards? YES
NO X_If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it, '
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the busingsses or organizations listed in response {o Question 5 filed a
bankrupicy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If 'Yes’, provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.) ‘



9.

10.

i1.

12.

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES NO X___If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

b) ls there any misdemeanar charge pending against you? YES NO X_ W
Yes, provide detalls for each such charge.

¢) isthere any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO X__if
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related ta the conduct of business? YES____NO X details for each such
conviction. If Yes, provide details for each such conviction,

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES NO X _If Yes, provide details for each such conviction,

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity andfor an affiliated business listed in

response to Question 57 YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.
In addition to the Information provided, in the past 3 yéars has any business or organization

listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a

principal owner or officer? YES NO X If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.
In the past 5 years, have you or this buginess, or any other affiliated business listed in

response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial oradministrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO X If Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but notlimited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
year. — ' :



CERTIFICATION .

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

I, / i b oA [ e being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the iterns contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers fo each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and balief, that | will netify the County In writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the cantract; and that all information supplied by me is frue to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into & contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this? y~day oz | 207

= . = FELICIA A. SARRACKS

Noriyubte T GTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK
No. 91BA6220682

Qualitiod in @ueens County

My Comenision Explres Apfit 1%, -%-#-22

i

4 oo Lo
A gl g (L Perfte s o
Name of submitfing business

Rebekl— S WARE
Print name
Py
greture ™
e .
| Asae =L
Title
g 4 g0 34
Date
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Ali questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposet. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIO_NNA!RE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND [T WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD

1. Principal Name ___Roderick Roberts

Date of birth 5/18/1968
Home address ___ 42 Frost Hill Road
City/state/zip Pleasant Valley, New York 12569

Business address _3380 Fish Avenue
City/state/zip Bronx, New York 10469
Telephone (718) 654-4789

Other present address(es) None

City/state/zip None

Telephone Nong .
List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

5 Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / ! Treasurer i [
Chairman of Board / / Shareholder { /
Chief Exec. Officer___ 1/  Secretary____ 1 [
Chief Financial Officer___/ [ Parner___[ I
Vice President / { / f
(Other) Trustee 7/2012

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X__ lfYaes, p_rovide details. .

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES NO X _If Yes, provide details.

ettt

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-
for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES___NO _X |
If Yes, provide details.



8. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in

Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES

NO X

If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any actlon taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have_ you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations fisted in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency? _
YES NO X _If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES. NO X._ If Yes, provide details for each
such instance, : ‘ '

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES
NO X_If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that couid formally debar or otherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES NO X If Yes, provide
detalls for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/for is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If “Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to-all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach It to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES NO X If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO X i
Yes, provide details for each such.charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO X K
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts



10.

11.

12,

of which related to the conduct of business? YES NO X___ details for each such
conviction. If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

g) Inthe past 5 y'eérs, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor? o
YES NO _X__If Yes, provide details for each such conviction,

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES. NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous quastions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency andfor the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES NO X__ If Yes, provide details for each such

investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any governmant agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you werea

principal owner or officer? YES NO X If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.
In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in

response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES NO X If Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each such
year, . ' o



CERTIFICATION .
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE

- SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BiD OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES. .

I, [Q@ géag ¢ ,éf % 4&%’45 , being duly sworn, stafe that | have read and understand sll
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that { supplied full and complete anaswers to each ltem therain to the best of my
knowledge, infarmation and belief; that | will nofify the County in writing of any change in
clreumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that afl information supplied by me Is true to the best of my knowledge,
nformation and belief. [ understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 2 Jay Ofifpo 20/
!
e —
"- ,"" »/l/ o
e N R T —— FELICIA A. BARRACKS
C,,«,Natat?"ﬁﬁ%l% MOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK
y ' No. #18A6220632
Y

Pualifisd In Bueons Counly
My Commission Explres Apdil 19, %,,

The Avademu Charder Schgel

Name of submitting blsiness

‘_:‘

Print 'm g

Signature

Trusdee
Title

o4 27 5%

Data

Rev, 3-2016



55 Hi r

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County,
taking Into consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to
perform the services required by the County, offers the best value to the County and who will
best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this
questionnaire. The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by
an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.”
No hlanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING
QUESTIONS).

Date: April 27, 2018

1) Proposer's Legal Name: The Academy Charter School

2) Address of Place of Business: 117 N. Franklin Street, Hempstead, New York 11550

List all other business addresses used within last five years:
159 N. Franklin Street, Hempstead, New York 11550 & 94 Fulton Avenue, Hempstead, New York

11550
3) Mailing Address (if different):_117 N. Franklin Street, Hempstead, New York 11550

Phone :_(516) 408-2200

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Both own and rent

4) Dun and Bradstreet number. 84-889-5194

5) Federal I.D. Number: 80-0353508

8) The proposer is a (check one): Sole Proprietorship
Corporation Other (Describe) _Educational Corporation

Partnership X

7) Does this business share office spacs, staff, or equipment expenses with any other
business?
Yes No X If Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes___ No X _If Yes, please
provide details: None.
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9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlied by,
any other business? Yes No X _If Yes, provide details._None.

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau
County or any other government entity terminated? Yes No X _If Yes, state the
name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation
or forfeiture; or details regarding the termination (if acontract). None.

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes No X

If Yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets None.

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any
affiliated business, been the subjact of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? Andfor, in
the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of
a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to acfivities
performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.

Yes___No X__If Yes, provide details for each such investigation. None.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners andfor officers and/or any
affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years,
has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by
any government agency, including but not fimited to federal, state and local regulatory
agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business. Yes___ No X _ If Yes, provide details for each such investigation. None.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business
had, either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the
charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the
submitting business, and allegedly related to the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? Yes No _X_If Yes, provide detaiis for
each such charge. None.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending? Yes No X _If Yes, provide detalls
for each such charge. None,

¢) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony
and/or any othier crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the
underlying facts of which related to the conduct of busirness? Yes No _X
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If Yes, provide details for each such conviction None.

d) Inthe past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of amisdemeanor?
Yes No X _If Yes, provide details for each such conviction. None.

e) Inthe past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? Yes No X__If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence. None.

15} In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other afflliated
business had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with
respect to any professional license held? Yas No X _; IfYes, provide details for
each such instance. None. ,

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to
pay any applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not
limited to water and sewer charges? Yes ____No _X [ Yes, provide details for each
sich year. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked 'YES'. if you need more
space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire. None.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES", If you need more space,
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17) Canflict of interest.
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no
conflicts exist, please expressly stats “No conflict exists.”
(i Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has
that may create a conflict of interest of the appearance of a conflict of interest in

acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No confiict exisis

(iy Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County
public servant that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict

of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No conflict exists

(i) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or

the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No conflict exists

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the

County that a conflict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future,
The Academy will monitor the activities of Iis trustees so &s to avold any future conflict of interest.
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A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications,
demonstrating extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and
the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Shouid the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:
iy Date of formation;

i) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the
company, including shareholders, members, general or imited partner;

il Name, address and position of ali officers and directors of the company;
iv} State of incorporation (if applicable),

v}  The number of employees in the firm;

vi)  Annual revenue of firm;

vii)  Summary of relevant accomplishments

vili) Coples of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business. Nine (9) years.

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
Proposer's capacity and reliability to perform these services.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer
has provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’s capability to
perform this work.

Company _Benjamin & Young, LLC

Contact Person_Jamal L. Young

Address 42 Main Street

City/State Brooklyn, New York 11201

Telephone (917) 750-2043

Fax# (917) 791-9934

E-Mail Address_jamal@benjamin-young,nye

et ]

Rev. 3-2016



Company _Littie Bird

Contact Person_Jamal Stovall

Address 22 West 19" Street, 9 Floor

City/State New York, New York 10011

Telephone (212) 786-7949

Fax # (917) 456-0430

E-Mail Address jstovall@littlebird.hr

P

Company SUNY Charter School Institute

Contact Person Susie Carello

Address 353 Broadway

City/State Albany, New York 12246

Telephone (518) 445-4253

Fax #

E-Mail Address susanmiller.barker@suny.edu

Rev, 3-2016



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, Wayne Haughton__, being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items
contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments;
that | supplied full and complete answetrs to each item therein to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances
occurring after the submisslon of this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract;
and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied In this questionnaire as
additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this & 7 "day of sty § 20L&

Name of submiiting business: A\ (e g ’W‘\S ( b e K\a s

]..—« WAl c«c...‘{:\ =7 hl 2t G F’\‘b"‘

Title

Yy 22 1 (&
Data

Rev, 3-2016



RESUME/
DETAILED
DESCRIPTION



i) Date of formation:
February 23, 2009

iij) Name addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest
in the company, including shareholders, members general or limited
partner:

None.

iii) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the
company:

* Barrington Goldson — Board Chairman
158 Hilton Ave
Hempstead, NY 11550

x  Robert Stewart - Trustee
220 Denton Ave
Lynbrook, NY 11563

» Stephen Rowley - Trustee

143-27 230%™ Place
Laurelton, NY 11413

» Peter Goodman - Trustee
The Goodman Law Firm

59 Rockaway Avenue
Valley Stream, New York 11580

» Roderick Roberts - Trustee
2 Frost Hill Rd.
Pleasant Valley, NY 12569



vi)

vii)

viii)

= Dawn West-Bloise - Trustee
226 Cedar St.
Hempstead, NY 11550

» Wayne Haughton — Executive Director
1332 Tanwood Drive
Baldwin, NY 11510
State of incorporation:
New York
The number of employees in the firm:
191 full time employees
Annual revenue of firm:
See Audlit‘ed Financials annexed hereto as Exhibit A.

Summary of relevant accomplishments:

See brochure for The Academy Charter School annexed hereto as Exhibit
B.

Copies of all state and local licenses and permits:

See Letter of Good Standing annexed hereto as Exhibit C.
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity; The Academy Charter School

Address: 117 N, Franklin Street

City, State and Zip Code: Hempstead, New York | 1550

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:

3. Type of Business: Public Corp Partnership____ Joint Venture

Lid. Liability Co Closely Held Corp Education Corp, Other (specify)

4, List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

See attached.

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
shareholder is not an individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10X in lieu of completing this section.

None

Rev 3-2016
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6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

1. above (if none, enter “None"”). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to inciude affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract.

None.

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committess, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

@ Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

None.

Rev 3-2016
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() Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
description of lobbying activities.

None

(© List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

None

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
coniractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his'her knowledge, true and gecT

Dated: e Signed:

iy

Print Name: \’\jﬁxng.;\:‘ 'Hlm -5 Wb

Title: t‘ Wty L s.:h 3 3 ?*;’LL’

Rev 3-2016
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Commitice, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zaning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurerntent or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or niot such legisiation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

Rev 3-2016



NAMES AND
ADDRESSES OF
PRINCIPALS



Barrington Goldson — Board Chairman
158 Hilton Ave
Hempstead, NY 11550

Robert Stewart - Trustee
220 Denton Ave
Lynbrook, NY 11563

Stephen Rowley - Trustee
143-27 230" Place
Laurehon, NY 11413

Peter Goodman - Trustee

The Goodman Law Firm

59 Rockaway Avenue

Valley Stream, New York 11580

Roderick Roberts - Trustee
2 Frost Hill Rd.
Pleasant Valley, NY 12569

Dawn West-Bloise - Trustee
226 Cedar St.
Hempstead, NY 11550

Wayne Haughton — Executive Director
1332 Tanwood Drive
Baldwin, NY 11510
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

JUNE 3¢, 2015
(With Comparative Totals as of June 30, 2014)
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CERTIFIED FUBLLL ACCOUNTAMTS

535 Sevenlh Aven

New Yok, MY 10001

G2 B31.0700 FAL{Z12) 610108

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
The Academy Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Academy Charter School, which
comprises the statement of financial position as of June 3@, 2015, and the related statements of
activities, cash flow and functional expenses for year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, -

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements .

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financia! statements based on our audit. Wa
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material inisstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial staiements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those visk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedires that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the eftectiveness of the entity's internal contrel. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well ag
evaluating the overall presentation of the financiaf statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Acadenty Charter School as of June 30, 2013, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally aceepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited The Academy Charter School’s 2014 financial statements, and our
report dated October 30, 20114, expressed an unmadified opinion on those audited financial
statements. [n our opinion, the summarized comparative informatiot presented herein as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2014, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
staterments from which it has been dertved,

Other Reporting Requived by Government Auditing Standardy

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October
30, 2015, on our consideration of The Acadetrty Charter School’s internal contro} over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report i to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering The Academy Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

facd Bhaup ¢ Coguy 210

Certified Public Accountants

New York, New York
October 30, 20135



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30,2013
(With Comparative Totels as of June 30, 2014)

ASSETS
2013 2014
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 163,052 % 354347
Construction cash 161,487 2,944,593
Restricted cash 71,337 77,151
Accounts raceivable 417,760 466,374
QOther receivables 299,026 40,966
Prepaid expenses _ 43,543 23,252
Total Current Assets 1,162,385 3,907,183
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT,
at cost, less accumulated depreciation 22,643,106 18,020,507
OTHER ASSETS
Deferred expenses, net of accumulated amartization 1,517,887 1,575,429
Capitalized interest reserve 505,981 613,302
Debt service escrow 2,649,957 2,649,699
Security deposits 32,420 32,420
Total Assets $28,511,736  $26,798,540
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds payable - current portion $ 265000 § 115000
Accounts payable 497,852 210,021
Accrued expensés 803,066 515,030
Accrued interest payable 787,038 429,882
Construction costs payable 257,901 252,088
Dus to management cotnpany 541,889 10,610
Obligation under capital lease - current portion 273,931 87,608
Total Current Linbilities . 3,426,697 1,620,239
Bonds payable, less current portion 23,640,000 23,905,000
Obligation under capital lease, less current portion _ 896,228 -
Total Liabilities 27,962,925 25,525,239
NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED 548,811 1,273,301
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $28,511,736 326,798,540

See notes to financial statements.

dm



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

(With Comparative Totals for the year ended June 30, 2014

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Public School District
Resident studeat enrollment
Grants aud Contracts
State and local
Federal - Title and IDEA
Food Service and Child Nutrilion Program
Real estate tax refund
Interest and other income

Total Public Support and Revenus
EXPENSES
Program Expenses
Regular education

Spesial education
Food service

Supperting Services
Management and general
Total Expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Beginning of year

End of yeat

See notes to financial statements.

-5-

2014

2015
$12,411,457  $8931,607
. 8,542
191,315 151,620
445,950 339,001
204,237 .
42,348 757
13,295,307 9,431,527
10,468,857 6,928,107
910,292 573,221
581,242 380,761
11,960,391 7,882,089
2,059,406 1,157,608
14,019,797 9,039,697
(724.,490) 391,830
1,273,301 881 471
$ 548811 $1,273,301




THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢,

(With Comparative Totais for the year ended June 30, 2014)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase (Decrease) In Net Assets

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCREASE IN NET ASSETS

TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
Depreciation
Amaortization

Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrised interest payable
Security deposits

Net cash provided by operating

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Construction cash
Restricted cash
Capitalized interest reserve
Debt service escrow
Acquisition of fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Deferred expenses

Bonds payahle

Construction costs payable
Due 0 management company

Obligation under capital lease, less gurrent portion

Net cash provided by financing

activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Beginning of year
End of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
Interest paid - expensed

Interest paid - capitalized

OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

See notes to financial statements.

i

2013 2014

$ (724,490) § 391,830
904,592 509,567

57,542 47,364
49,114 (354,866)
(238,060) (40,966)
{20,291 (16,080)
287,831 (4,016)
288,036 27,707

357,156 429,882

. {13,260)

941,430 975,162
2,783,106 (2,926,334)
(386) (385)
107,321 (613,302)
(258)  (1,415,528)
{5,527,191) {9,323,576)
(2,637,408}  (14,279,125)
- {904,459)

(115,000) 13,395,000
5,813 252,088
531,219 -
1,082,571 (79,792)
1,504,663 12,662,837
{191,315) (641,126)
354,347 995 473

$ 163,032 § 354347
$ 1,992,285 § 876,263




STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

YEAR ENDED JUNTE 34, 2015
{With Comparative Totals for the year endad June 30, Z314)
Rapular Special Foad Total anugeinent & Tatal Tolul
Education Edueation Service Programy General 05 o
Parsounel Expenses
Salaries ond wuges § 4973,155  S441 438 5143856  § 5S5RA4Y 5 BRLB4E  § 6440205 $4,361.882
Payroll taxos und fringe benefits 1,027,549 91,214 30,733 1,143,482 182,206 1,330,688 249,880
Retirament 93,195 8,272 1,696 [0d, 163 16,523 120,688 90,380

Total Parsonncl Expenses 5003,800  $0920 196,275 6,811,094 1,080,577 7801671 5342143
Operating Expenges
Contracted sorvices ’

- linancial and adwinistrative 468,750 35,000 - 493,750 169,313 663,063 643,750
Administenive 52,597 4,66 - 51,265 10,444 68,11 51,03
Marketing ond recriibment 2315 205 . 2,520 L1y 2997 .
Insurance V71,909 15,259 - 187,168 35,456 123624 139,607
Legal ond profussional £7,945 6,011 - 73976 #4,406 138,382 155,608
Repaits and wainienance 249,381 22,136 7,204 Fg T 44,221 322,952 191,010
Equipment s Tarnishings 313,565 27,833 B 341,398 64,672 406,070 2608
Rent 3,352 2 165 3800 663 4472 13,333
Srall dovelopment 219,684 19,500 - 239,186 453010 284,496 137,130
Food service - . 298,59 298,593 - 8,593 70,757
Studert services 65,383 151 . 72991 13,17% 86,00 25341
Supplies and instructional materials 199,892 17,743 - 217,633 45,237 258,862 180,785
Telephone and imernet services 45,139 345 53490 10,133 63,623 49,030
Ltilities 1534 13,431 - 164,745 31,208 195,953 146,479
Other oxpenses (24,780 9,453 3,240 137,473 19,935 157,408 1262
interest pxpense - fucilities loans 1422925 124,022 49,967 1,616,914 28] 465 1,698,379 §76,263
Intercs) expense - equiptnent luase 70,385 6,135 1461 79,981 13,923 93,904 -
Depreciation 698,520 42,004 10,206 780,730 123,862 904,502 509,567
Amorfizatin 41,830 3,759 2,121 49,010 8,532 F1,543 47,364

Toral Operating Expenses 4,774,958 369,372 A4 547 5,149,297 978,829 6,128,128 3,697,555
TOTAL BEXPENSES $10,468.857  $910,200 8581342 51]960,391 5 2059406  SI4,019,79F 89039697

o e L=

See nofes T financial stalgments
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Qrganization

The Academy Charter School (“The School™), a 501 (¢) (3) tax-exempt organization, is a
public charter school located in Hempstead, New York, The School opened in February
2009 and commenced operating classes for kindergarten through second grade in
September 2009, and added thivd, fourth, fifth, sixth and seventh grade classes in 2010,
2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014. The School’s charter was renawed In 2014 for an additional
five years. The mission of the school i to offer an interdisciplinary curriculum in a
techinology rich environment that challenges students to explore connections aeross
subjects and use experiential learning to bridge the gaps between theory and practice.
Enrollment is open to all patential student candidates, with those residing in the immediate
area given First preference,

Sumnary of Significant Acgounting Policies

a) Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which, at times, may exceed
feclerally insured limits. The School has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The
School believes it is not exposed (o significant credit risk on cash and equivalents.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the School considers all highly liquid debt
instrurments purchased with maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

¢) Grants and Contracts Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded as grants and contribution receivable at net realizable value. Unconditional
promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present
value of their estimated future cash flows,



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

¢) Grants and Contracts Receivable (Continued)

The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest rates applicable to
the years in which the promises are received. Conditional promises to give are not included
as support until the conditions are substantially met.

d) Financial Statetnent Presentation

The School is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and
permanently vestricted.

i) Unrestricted net assets ~ Net assets that are not subject to grantor or donor-imposed
stipulations.

i) Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subjeet to donor-imposed stipulations that
may or will be met, either by actions of the Schoo! and/or passage of time. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement o activities as net assets released from restrictions.
There are no temporarily restricted net assels at June 30, 20135.

i) Permanently vestricted net assets — Net assets subject to grantor or donor-imposed
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the Schoal to use all or part of the
assets for general or specific purposes. There are no permanently restricted net assets at
June 30, 2015,

Furthermaore, information is required to segregate program service expenses from support
expenses.

) Donated Services

The School receives donated services from unpaid volunteers. No amounts have been
recognized in the statement of activities since the serv ices do not meet the specialized skill
criteria for recognition under generally accepted accounting prineiples.



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

f) Contributions

Contributions recsived are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permarently
restricted net assets depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

g) Property and Equipment

Purchase of property and equipment are capitalized at cost, Donated assets are capitalized
at the estimated fair value at date of receipt, The cost of maintenance and tepairs is charged
to expense as incurred; significant improvements ace capitalized. The School capitalizes
additions and significant improvements in excess of $1,000. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of 3 to 7 years.

I} Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the state and local government regulting from its charter school status is
based on the number of students enrolled and is recorded when services are performed in
accordance with the charter agreement.

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by the
School when qualifying expenditures are incurred and bitlable. Funds received in advance
for which qualifying expenditures have not been incurred are reflected as refundable
advances from state and local government grants in the accompanying statement of
financial posttion.

i) Income Taxes

In December 2010 The School filed and received approval of its application for tax exempt
status from the Interdat Revenue Service under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
code and has been classified as a publicly supported organization as described in Interial
Revenue Code seation 509 (A)(1) and 170 (B (AXID).

Management has determined that the School had no uncertain tax positions that would
require financial statement recognition. The School is no longer subject to income lax
examnination by federal, state or local tax authorities for years before 2011, which is the
standard statute of limitations look-back period.

- 10 -



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

j) Comparative Financial nformation

The June 30, 2015 financial statements include certain prior year sumnmarized comparative:
information in total but not by net asset class. In addition, only certain of the notes to the
financial statements for June 30, 2014 are presented. As a result, the June 30, 2014
comparative information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentatlon in
conformity with accounting principles generally acoepted in the United States of America.
Accordingly, such June 30, 2014 information should be read in conjunction with the
Organization’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014, from which the
summarized information was derived.

k) Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that

affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from thoge estimates.

1) Deferred Expenses

Closing costs are amortized on the straight-line method over the life of the related bonds as
indicated in note 8.

Restricted Cash

Under the provisions of its charter, the School established a bank account to pay for any
legal and audit expenses that would be associated with dissolution, should it occur,

Accrued Expensies

Accrued expenses consist primarily of amounts due to staff for payroll earned during the
school year but paid out over the suramer months.

Z11 -



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Property and Equipment

At June 30, 2015 and 2014, property and equipment consisted of the following:

Estimated.
Useful
2015 2014 Life
Building $17,449,658  $ 7,110,000 39.5 years
Land 790,060 790,000 -
Building Improvements 3,808,778 3,673,974  39.5 years
Furnitore and fixtures 1,801,000 598,427 7 years
Machinery and equipment 3,000 5,000 3 years
Computer and office equipment 1,218,847 863,607 5 years
Construction in progress - 6,505,084
24,716,127 19,546,092
Lass: Acoumulated depreciation (2,430,177 (1,525.585)

522,643,106  $18.020,307

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $904,592 and
$509.567.

Pupil Enrollment and Other Revenues From Governiment Agencies

Under the Charter School Agreement and the Charter Schools Act, the School is entitled to
receive funding from governmental sources that ate available to public schools, The
calcutation of the amounts to be paid to the Schoot under these programs is detarmined by
the State, and is based on complex laws and regulations, enrollment levels, and econoimic
information related to the home sehool districts of the children enrolied in the School.

If these regulations, some of which are relatively new in the State of New York, were lo
change, or other factors included in the calculations were to change, the level of funding
that the School receives could vary significantly.

The amounts are based upon actual amounts received as well as estimates by the
management based upon the best information available at the time. However, actual
amounts received, as determined by the funding source, could vary based on changes in the
factors used to calculate the amounts owed.

-12-



7.

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

Defined Contribution Plan

The School offers a 401(k) plan for all employees. Employees are eligible for the plan
immediataly upon employment and participation in the plan is voluntary. Employees can
make pretax contributions up to a maximum of 100% of their annual compensation, subject
to IRS restrictions. The School matches the employee contribution up to 4% of the
employee’s annual compensation. The School's contribution recognized in the statement
of activities was $120,688 and $90,380 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014. Plan
assefs are held in a separate trust and are not included in the accompanying financial
staterments, All plan assets are held for the exclusive benefit of the Plan’s participants and
beneficiaries.

Deferred Expenses

At June 30, 2015 and 2014, deferred expenses consisted of the following:

Amortization
2015 2014 Period
Bond issuance costs $1,671,819 $1,671,819 30 years
Less: Accumulated amortization (153.932) (96.390)
1517887  $1.575429

Bonds Payable

On March 23, 2011, the Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided
financing through (he issuance of $10,505,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds
(the “Series 2011A Bonds™), bearing interest at 8.25% per annum with principal due at
varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2041, and $235,000 in Taxable
Education Revenue Bonds (the “Serles 201 1B Bonds™), bearing interest at 8% per annuim
with principal due at varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2014, T he
proceeds of the bonds were used to purchase and renovate a two-story building at 117
Narth Franklin Street, Hempstead, New York to be used as classroom, cafeteria, kitchen
and administration space.

On December 23, 2013, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation
provided financing through the issuance of $12,970,000 in Tax-Exempt Education
Revenue Bonds (the “Series 2013A Bonds™), bearing interest at 7.65% per annum with
principal due at varying amounts antiually through maturity on February 1, 2044, and
$545,000 in Taxable Education Revenue Bonds (the “Series 20138 Bonds”™), bearing
interest rate at 7.25% per annum with principal due at varying amounts annually through

“ 13-



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Bonds Pavable (Continued)

maturity on February 1, 2019. The proceeds of the bonds were used to purchase and
renovate a four-story building at 139 Noith Franklin Street, Hempstead, New York to be
used as classroom and administration space.

Future minimum principal payments for the next five years are as follow:

Fiscal vear ending June 30

2016 $ 265,000
2017 285,000
2018 305,000
2019 335,000
2020 155,000
2021 and thereafter 22,360,000
Total $23.905,000

For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, Interest expense was $1,898,379 and
$876,263.

a) Debt Service Bscrow

The bond Indentute agreements provide for the creation of debt service escrows which
funded by bond proceeds. The balance being held by the trustee at Jung 30, 2015 was
$2,649,957.

b) Capitalized Interest Reserve

Capitalized interest reserve funded by bond proceeds in the original amount of $722,202 to
pay interest during construction. At Junie 30, 2015, the balance was $505,981.

c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Pursuant to the loan agreement, the School is required to maintain ongaing debt service
goverage ratio greater than 1.0,

-14 -
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Capital L.eages
In August and September 2014, the Schoo! entered into capital lease agreements for
furniture and equipment with TEQlease Inc, The leases totaling $1,421,144 require

monthly payments of $30,230 including interest at 8.25% through maturity in September
2018 and August 2019.

Future lease payments under these capital leases are as follows:

Year ended June 30.

2016 § 362,760
2017 362,760
2018 362,760
2019 255,813
2020 34,714

1,378,807
Less: Effective interest at §.25% 208.628
Present value of capital lease $1.170,179

Management

The School entered into an agreement with Victory Schools, Inc, (VSD) dfb/a Victory
Education Partners (VEP) tn June 2009, which was amended In August 2012 to provide
services related to certain education and operational aspects of the School, Victory serves
as an advisor regarding functions associated with the educational services to be provided to
the students at the School and consults with the School with respect to its legal and
operational compliance in accordarce with the terms of the charter and the Chrter School
Act.

Tn providing these services, VEP was paid a service fee in the amount of $625,000 in 2013.
The fee will be increased annually by 3%. VEP has agreed to subordinate the managemerit
fee to the Series 2011 and 2013 bond payments. For the years ended June 30,2015 and 2014
the service fee was $663,063 and $643,750, of which $541,889 was unpaid at June 30,
2015,
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Contingency

The School participates in a number of federal and state prograns. These programs require
that the School comply with certain requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
agrecments applicable to the programs in which it participates, All funds expended in
connection with government grants and contracts are subject to audit by government
agencies. While the ultimate liability, if any, from such audits of government and contracts
by government agencies is presently not determinable, it should hot, in the opinion of the
management, have a material effect on the finaneial position or results of operations.
Accordingly, no provision for any such liability that may result has been niade in the
accompanying financial statements.

Sihsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through Qctober 30, 2015, the date that
financial statements were available to be issued. No significant subsequent events have
been identified that would require adjustment or disclosure in the accompanying financial
statements,
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Hocr Grour & Comprany , LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

535 Seveolh Avenug

Mew York, MY 10061

(R12Y 6310700 FAX 212) B3 10108

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL QVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
The Academy Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States, the financial statements of The
Academy Charter School, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2013,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flaws for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October
30, 2015,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Academy
Charter School’s internal controf over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
The Academy Charter School’s internat control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
cffectiveness of The Academy Charter School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or eperation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstaternents on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detecled and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal contrel that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the litnited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

-17-



Compliance and Other Matfers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Academy Charter School's financial
statements ave free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which ¢ould
have a direct and material effect on the determination of finaneial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audits, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the ¢ffectiveness of the
organization's internal control or on compliance, This report is ait integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Governinent Auditing Standards in cansidering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accardingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

f{og /gw ¥ Congone | LLP

Certified Publi¢ Accountants

New York, New York
October 30, 2015
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Kocu Grour & ComMpANY , LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

3353 Saventh Avimnuge

Hew York, THY 10001

{202} 6310700 FAX {242 E31.0100

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Ta the Boavd of Trustees
The Academy Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Academy Charter School, which
comprises the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of
activities, Tunctional expenses and cash flows for year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
i accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
prepatation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and faiv presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumslances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internial control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant actounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

[n our opinion, the financial statenents referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Academy Charter School as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Suramarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited The Academy Charter School’s 2015 financial statements, and our
report dated October 30, 2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial
statements, Tn our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2015, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived,

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October
18, 2016, on our consideration of The Academy Charter School’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering The Academy Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

x‘éaz Psop ¢ Congrny | £1L0

Certified Public Aceountants

New York, New York
October 18,2016



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals as of June 30, 2015}

ASSETS
2016 2015
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents , $ 617,591 § 143,014
Accounts receivable, net 464,660 417,760
Other receivables 111,426 299,026
Prepaid expenses - 43,545
Total Current Assels 1,193,677 903,343
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 21,919,966 22,643,106
OTHER ASSETS
Deferved expensas, net 1,462,159 {,517,886
Restricted cash and escrow veserves 2,928,038 3,414,980
Security deposits 32,420 32,420
Total Assets $27,536,260  $28,511,735
LIABILITHES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds payable - current portion $ 285000 § 265000
Accounts payable 459,610 497,851
Accrued expenses 1,034,358 803,066
Accrued interest payable 787,029 787,038
Loan payable - bank 1,875 _ -
Construction costs payable - 257,901
Due to management company - 541,889
Obligations under capital leases - current partion 297,427 273,851
Taotal Current Linbilities 2,865,279 3,426,696
Bonds payable, less current portion 23,355,000 23,640,000
Obligations under capital teases, less current portion 598,801 T 896,228
Total Liabilities 26,819,080 27,962,924
NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED 717,180 548,811
Total Liabilities and Net Assels $27.536,260  $28,511,735

See notes to financial statements.

-4



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

{With Summarized Totals for the year ended June 30, 2015)

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Public School District
Resident student enrollment
Grants and Contracts
State and local
Federal - Title and IDEA
Food Service and Child Nutrition Program
Real estate tax refund
Interest and other income

Total Public Support and Revenue
RXPENSES
Program Expenses
Regular education

Special education
Food service

Supporting Services
Management and general
Total Expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED
Beginning of year

B of year

See notes to financial statements.
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2016 2015
$ 14,470,896  $12,411,457
162,129 -
201,612 191,315
579,958 445,950
53,014 204,237
13,723 42,348
15481332 13,295,307
11,292,285 10,468,857
870,967 910,292
658,907 581,242
12,822,159 11,960,391
2,490,804 2,059,406
15,312,963 14,019,797
148,369 (724,450)
548,311 1,273,301
$ 717,180 5 548811




Personsel Servives Costs

Admivisirative stedT personngl
Enstrugtlonal personnet
Noninstevctional porsonnet

Tota! Personnel Services Costs

Operating Exponges

Payeall waxes and fringe benefits
Retlromont
Conleacted services

- finangial and adminisirative
Administrative
Markatfing and reeruilient
Insuronce
Legol and professionnl
Repnirs and mainienance
Exuipment leasing and maintenatice
Stalt develapment
Food costs
Student sorvices
Supplies and instructional materials
Talephone ond Intcraet services
Ulikities
Orther exponses
Iiterest expense - fhellities loans
florest expense - equipment lense
Depreciation
Asortization

Total Qperating Bxpenses
TOTAL EXPENSES

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR CMDED [UNIE 30, 2016
(With Suwmnuized Totals for the yeor tnded Jung 30, 2015)

Regular Spacial Food “Total Mugagoment & ‘Total Total
Education Educaliun Seyvice Programs General 2016 2013
Na. of
position
19 S 1476,182  §1IR085  § S 1594271 8 373966 5 1,96R243 5 1410808
80 174718 311,738 - 34861457 . 4 486,457 4,243,109
21 Ll . 179,496 238,900 718,902 947,802 186,378
5,700,304 420,834 179,496 #,300,634 1,092 868 7402 5072 6,440,295
1,254,047 94,562 39,488 1,388,097 427 1,628,924 1,330,648
133,143 19,040 4,193 142,376 35,526 172,502 {20,688
180,000 25,000 - 305000 255,000 360,000 643,063
48,708 613 52,381 10872 63,253 68,514
15,507 1,169 - 16,576 3,461 20,137 2997
164,594 13411 - 1’17005 36,739 213,744 122624
114,968 8,669 . 123,637 108,458 233,005 138,382
276,836 30475 87 306,428 53,075 359,503 321,052
354,873 26,759 - 381,632 N 460,843 406,070
141,241 10,650 . 151,80¢ 3,526 183417 284,496
. “ 316,501 316,501 - 316,501 298,563
38412 1147 . 49 983 . 49,883 86,100
122,038 1,202 - 131,240 27,240 138,480 248,862
63,018 4,752 - 67,710 14,066 81,826 63,623
§32,974 10,027 - 143,001 19,680 171,682 145,953
130,680 10,36 ,304 51,290 26204 177,494 161,880
1,416,663 113,333 73,555 1,604,351 233,333 1,888,884 1,898,379
46,608 5329 3,552 75489 13322 EER 1R 93,904
789,876 39,561 PL Ry 74,309 151,436 1,025,745 904,592
41,798 3344 2209 47,368 8,330 55,727 59,542
5,591,981 441,133 479411 6,512,535 1,397,936 7,910,461 7,579,502
SE97285 S870067 5658907  S13332,0%0 5 490804 815313963  S14019797
Bt eI = = ——t o

Sue notes ta Ninancinl sratements

G-




THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(With Summarized Totals for the year ended June 30, 2015)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Changes in net asset

ADIUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
TO NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Depreciation
Amortization

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities

Accounts receivable
Qther receivables
Prepaid expenses
Accouunts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued interest payable

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Restricted cash and escrow reserves

Acqpuisition of fixed assets

Net cash from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bonds payable

Construction costs payable
Loan payable - bank

Due te management company
Obligations under capital leases

Net cash from financing activities

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Beginning of year

End of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Interest paid - expensed

Interest paid - capitalized

See notes to financial statements.

.-

2016 2015
$ 168,369  $(724,490)
1,025,743 904,592
55,727 57,542
(46,900) 49,114
187.600  (258,060)
43,543 (20291
(38241) 287,831
231,272 288,036
(9) 357,156
1,627,106 941,430
486,942 2,860,765
(302,605) _(5,527,190)
184,337 (2,657426)
(265000)  (115,000)
(257.001) 5,813
1,875 .
(541,889) 531,279
(273.951) 1,082,571
(1,336,866) 1,504,663
474,577 (211,333)
143,014 354,347
§ 617,591 § 143,014
$1977695 $ $76,263
3 - $ 108,903
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

QOrganization

The Academy Charter School (The “School”), a 501 ()(3) tax-exempt organization, is a
public charter school located in Hempstead, New York. The School opened in February
2009 and commenced operating classes for kindergarten through second grade in
September 2009, and added third through eighth grade classes in 2010 through 2015. The
School's charter was renewed in 2014 for an additional five years. The mission of the
school is to offer an interdisciplinary curriculum in a technology rich environment that
challenges students to explore conmections across subjects and use experiential learning to
bridge the gaps between theary and practice. Enrollment is open io all potential student
candidates, with those residing in the immediate area given first preference.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.8. GAAP"), which requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of asgets
and liabilities and disclosute of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expetnises during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Net Asset Presemtation

Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions, Unrestricted amounts are those currently available at the
discretion of the hoard for use in the operations of the School. Temporarily restricted
armounts are restricted by donor imposed restrictions as to use or time restricted. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are re-classified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions,
Permanently restricted amounts contain donor imposed restrictions to be maintained
permanently by the School.

There are no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2016.

Cash and Cash Bguivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the School considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

-8-



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Contin ued)

Revenue Recognition

Tuition revenue is from state and local government sources for student tuition and other
school-related income. The School recognizes tuition and other schiool-related Income a3
revenue during the applicable school year in which the revenue is earned,

Grants and contracts revenue is recognized when qualifylng expenditures are incutred
and/or services are provided to the students during the applicable school year. Funds
received in advance or any unspent funds for which qualifying expenditures have not been
incurred are recorded as refundable advances. Any unspent amounts might be returned to
the granting agency or the graniing agency can approve that those amounts be applied to a
future grant period.

Accounty and Grants Recelvable

Accounts and grants receivable are recorded at net realizable value and do not bear interest.
The allowance for doubtful accounts is the School's best estimate of the amount of probable
credit losses in existing receivables. Management determines the allowance based on
historical write-off experience and reviews its allowance for doubtful aceounts perfodicalty.
Past due balances are reviewed individually for collectability. Allowances recorded at June
30, 2016 are $95,369.

Property and Lquipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated agsets are capitalized at the estimated
fair value at date of receipt. Maintenance and repairs are gharged to expense as incurred;
significant improvements are capitalized. The School capitalizes additions and significant
improvements in excess of $500. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
over estimated useful lives of the respective asset; 3-7 years for furniture and equipment
and 39 Y% years for building and improvements. Depreciation charges for computer
equipment financed through capitatized lease obligations are included in depreciation
expense.



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Restricted Cash and Escrow Reserves

Restricted cash and esorow reserves relate to required reserve and escrow accounts that

are required to be maintained by the School in accordance with the bond indenture and
charter requirements.

Deferved Expenses

Deferred expenses consist of various closing costs and professional fees related to
obtaining the bond financing and are amortized using the interest method over the period
the obligations are outstanding. For the year ended June 30, 2016, amottization expense
totaled $55,727 and accumulated amortization at June 30, 2016 is $209,659.

Donated Goods and Services

The School receives donated services from unpaid volunteers, No amounts have been
recognized in the statement of activities since the services do not meet the specialized skill
criteria for recognition under U.S. GAAP.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Expenses have been charged to program and supporting services, eitlier directly when
identifiable to a specific program, or indirectly based on management's estimate of the
functional area benefited.

Income Taxes

In December 2010, the School filed and received approval of lis application for tax exempt
status from the Internal Revenue Servics under section 501(¢)(3) of the Internal Revenue
code and has been classified as a publicly supported organization as described in Internal
Revenue Code section 509 (AX1) and 170 (B)(1)(AXID.

Management has determined that the Schwol had no uncertain tax positions that would

require financial statement recognition. The School is no longer subject (o income tax
examination by federal, state or local tax authorities for years before June 30, 2012.

-10-



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continved)
Prior Year Summerized Comparative Information

Information as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 is presented for comparative
purposes only. The notes to the financial statements and cettain activity by net asset
classification are not included in this report. Accordingly, such information does not
inchude sufficient detail to comstitute a presentation in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with the School’s financial statements as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2015, from which the surnmarized comparative
information was derived.

Reclassifivations

Certain amounts in the prior year financial stafements have been reclassified to conform
with the current year presentation,

Subsequent Events

Management has cvaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be
issued, which date is October 18, 2016.

Restricted Cash and Escrow Reserves

Restricted cash and sscrow reserve accounts at June 30, 2016 consist of:

Restricted cash — contingency $ 77,968
Restricted cash - held by trusiee 156,771
Interest reserve 500,962
Debt service 2,158,997
Repairs and replacement 33,340
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- THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Property and Equipment

At June 30, 2016, propeity and equipment consisted of the following:

Building $17,507,416
Land 790,000
Building improvements 3,908,569
Furniture and fixtures 1,831,065
Machinery and equipment 5,000
Computer and office equipment 1,333.838
25,375,888

Less: Accumulated depreciation (3.455.922)
$21,219.966

The School is the lessee of furniture and fixtures and computer equipment under capital
leases expiring in 2018 and 2019. The assets and liabilities under capital leases are
recorded at the present value of the minimum tense payments of the fair value of the assets.
Included in furniture and fixtures and computer gquipment as of June 30, 2016 is
approximately $1,421,000 of assets purchased under capita! lease agreements, respectively.
Accumulated depreciation of such assets approximates $284,229 as of June 30, 2016.

Accrued Expenses

Accrued expenses consist primarily of amounts due to staff for payroll carned during the
school year, but paid out over the summer months,

Defined Contribution Plan

The School offers a 401(k) plan for all employees. Employees are eligible for the plan
immediately upon employment and participation in the plan is voluntary. Employees can
make pretax contributions up to a maximurm of 100% of their annual corpensation, subject
to IRS restrictions. The School matches the employee contribution up to 4% of the
employee’s annual compensation. The School’s contribution recognized in the statement
of activities was $172,901 and $120,688 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. Plan
assets are held in a separate trust and are not included in the accompanying financial
statements. All plan assets are held for the exclusive benefit of the Plan’s participants and
beneficiaries.
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Bonds Pavable

On March 23, 2011, the Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided
finaneing through the issuance of $10,505,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds
(the “Series 2011A Bonds™), bearing interest at 8.25% per annum with principal due at
varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2041, and $235,000 in Taxable
Education Revenue Bonds (the “Series 201 1B Bonds™), bearing interest at 8% per annuwm
with principal due at varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2041, The
proceeds of the bonds were used to purchase and renovate a two-story building at
Hempstead, New York to be used as classcoom, cafsteria, kitchen and administration
space.

On Degember 23, 2013, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation
provided financing through the issuance of ${2,970,000 in Tat-Exempt Education
Revenue Bonds (the “Series 2013A Bonds™), bearing interest at 7.65% per annum with
principal due at varying amounts anaually through matarity on February 1, 2044, and
$545,000 in Taxable Education Revenue Bonds (the “Series 2013B Bonds™), bearing
interest rate at 7.25% per annum with principal due at varying amounts annually through
maturity on February 1, 2019, The proceeds of the bonds were used to purchase and
renovate a four-story building at Hempstead, New York to be used as classroom and
administration space.

Future minimum principal payments for the next five years are as follows:

Fiscal year encling June 30

2017 $ 285,000
2018 303,000
2019 335,000
2020 355,000
2021 385,000
2022 and thercafier 21,975,000

$ 23.640,000

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Pursuant to the loan agreement, the School is required to maintain ongoing debt service
coverage ratio greater than 1.0,

-13-
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Capital Lenses

In August and September 2014, the School entered into capital lease agreements for
furniture and fixtures and computer equipment. The leases totaling $1,421,144 require
monthly payments of $30,230, including interest calculated at 8.25%, matwing in
September 2018 and August 2019,

Future lease payments under these capital leases are as follows:

Year ended June 30,

2017 $ 362,760
2018 362,760
2019 255,813
2020 _ 34714

1,016,047
Less: effective interest at 8.25% 119.819
Present value of capital lease 396,228
Less; current portion __ 297427
Non-current portion 3 598801

Loan Payable - Bank

The Schaol obiained a line of credit with Capltal One bank in the amount of $250,000 at the
rate of 3.5% per annum, At June 30, 2016, the loan balance was $1,875.

Managoment

The Schiool entered into an agreement with Victory Schools, Inc. d/b/a Victory Education
Partmers (VEP) in June 2009, which was amended in August 2012 to provide services
velated to certain education and operational aspects of the School, VEP serves as an
advisor regarding functions associated with the educational services to be provided to the
students at the School and consults with the Schoof with respect to its legal and operational
compliance in accordance with the terms of the charter and the Charter $chool Act.

For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 the service fee was $560,000 and $663,062

- 14-
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2016

Concentration of Credit Risk

The School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The School has not experfenced any losses in such accounts. The
School believes it is not exposed to significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the New York
State Department of Bducation, If the charter school laws were modified, reduoing or
eliminating these revenues, which might have a matertal impact on the School's financial
position, results of operations and cash flows,

ontingenc

The School participates in a number of federal and state programs. These programs require
that the School comply with certain requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
agreements applicable to the programs in which it participates. All funds expended in
connection with government grants and contracts are subject to audit by government
agencies. While the ultimate liability, if any, from such audits of govermnent and contracts
by government agencies is presently not determinable, it should not, in the opinion of the
management, have a material effect on the financial position or results of operations,
Accordingly, no provision for any such liability that may result has been made in the
accompanying financial statements.

The School periodically has claims arising from the conduct of its business. The School
believes, after consultation with legal counsel and cousidering the factors that gave rise to
such claims, that the overall results there from would not have a material adverse effect on
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the School.

.15 -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
The Academy Chatter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of The
Academy Charter School, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October
18, 2016.

Internal Countrol Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Academy
Charter School’s internal control aver financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
The Academy Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of The Academy Charter School’s internal control,

A deficiency in internal contral exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance,

Our consideration of internal control was for the Hmited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider fo be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

-16-



Compliance and Othier Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Academy Charter School's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and malerial effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audits, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standeards.

Parposge of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectivencss of the
organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Goversmment Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

té._-,é ,Eﬁm ¥ | pars

Certified Public Accountants

New York, New York
October 18,2019
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BER o N ACCOUNTANTS
U AND ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
The Academy Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Academy Charter School, which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities
and changes In unrestricted net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Mahagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and muintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are [ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Aunditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
pecform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In
the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assassment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors considér internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to degign audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit also includes gvaluating
the approptiateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We beljeve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our andit opinion,
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financizl statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respeets, the
financial position of The Academy Charter School as of June 30, 2017, and the changes in its
anrestricted net assets and ite cash (lows for the year then ended. in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Mutier
Prior Year Financlal Statementy

‘'he Financial statements of The Academy Charter School, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016,
were audited by other muditors whose report dated October 13. 2016 expressed an unmodified opinion on
those statements. The summarized comparative information presented herein, as of and tor the year
ended June 30, 2016, was derived from those audited finaneial smtements.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, shown on Page 17, a5 required by the
Tiile 2 U5, Code of Federal Regidations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform ddministrative Requirements. Cost
Principles, and Audit Requircments for Federal dwards is presented for purposes of addilional analysis
and is not o required parc of the [lnancial statements.  Sush information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying ccounting and other records
used to prepure the financial statements, The information has been subjecied to the suditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information dicectly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, aud other additional procedures n
accardance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Americe. In our opinion,
the infarmation is fairly stated. in all material respects, in relation to the financial statemeats as n whole.

Other Reporting Reguired by Gavernment Aaditing Standards

In accordance with Government Anditing Standards. we have slso issued our report dated November |,
2017 an our consideration of The Academy Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and
on out tests of its compliance with certain provislons of laws, regulations, conlracts. grant agreements,
and othier malters. The purpose of that report i to describe the scope of our testing of interoal control
aver financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the internal control aver financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral pavt of an audic
performed in accordance with Gevernuent A wliting Standards in considering The Academy Charter
School's internal coritrol over financial reporting and compliance.

Berdon L C/’
Certified Public Accountants

Mew York, New York
November 1, 2017
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2017

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2016)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash cquivalents
Accounts and grants receivable - net
Due from govecnmant agencies

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET
OTHER ASSETS:

Restricted eash and escrow reserves
Seeurity deposits

TOTAL ASSETS

EXHIBIT A

LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES,
Accpunts payable
Acerued saluries and other payroll-refated expenses
Accrued interest payable
Line af credit
Bands payable - current portion
Obligation under capital fease - current portion
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
BONDS PAYABLE - NET QF CURRENT PORTION
OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASE - NET OF CURRENT PORTION

TOTAL LIABILITIES

COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENCIES
NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED:

Undesignated
Reserve - contingency

TOTAL NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

2017 2016
$ 1,063,517 § 617,591
724,145 464,660
134,666 111,426
1,922,328 1,193,677
22,617,760 21,919,966
3,443,178 2,928,038
152420 32420
S___ 28135686 5___26.074.]101
$ 1,407,617 § 459,610
1156452 1,034,338
769,339 787,029
- 1,875
305.000 285,000
322,914 297,427
3,961,382 2,863,279
21,643,568 21,892,841
275.887 398,801
25,830,837 25356921
2,176,162 639,212
78.687 77,968
2.254.849 717.180
5___ 28135686 $____ 26074101

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements,
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EXHIBIT B
THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
(WITH SUMMARIZED INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016)

2017 216
(SUMMARIZED)
OPERATING REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT:
Public schoot distriet:
General education 3 17,521,211 8 14,571,579
Special education 70,692 39481
Total state and local per pupil operating revenue 17.591.803 14611060
Grants, contracts and other support:
Federal and state grants 848,140 783,436
Contributions 513,841 12,763
[nferest and other income 26,798 74,073
Total grants, contracts and other support 1.388.779 870,272
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE AND
QOTHER SUPPORT 18,980,682 15.481.332
EXPENSES:
Program gxpenses:
Regular education 13,105,332 11,292,285
Special education 738,850 870,967
Food service 682,149 658,907
Total program expenses 14,526,331 12.822.159
Supporting services:
Management and general 2.916.682 2,490,804
Total supporting services 2.916.682 90,804
TOTAL EXPENSES 17.443.013 15,312,963
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED 1,537,669 168,369
NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED - BEGINNING OF YEAR 717.180 348811
MNET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED - END OF YEAR §___ 2254849 §_____ T17.180

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements,
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
(WITH SUMMARIZED INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016)

EXHIBITC

NUMDER REGULAR SPECIAL TOTAL I\IANJ\GFMENT by 0!':\!; . TOTM, -
{IF POSITIONS EQUCATION  _EDUCATION 'i's;gwm. PROGRANE AND GENERA 1016
(SUNMARIZED)
SALARIES AND STAPF:
Adminivrubive oldfE pacsengl % 5 1,632,150 8 o678 - H 1,163 27 % 413,620 § bR/ CY 1,088,213
Insuactionpl porsonouk u? 5,165,388 o7 - 5. H88, 98 - 1,388,795 4 43& 457
Nondastrectianal possons! ) —OB.38) : 2L328 /0201 223,035 L5197 047502
TOTAL SALARIES AN STAPE [T TR 7/ TR 1+ SR |1 T N Lo .- 1316 g0 KL 1402.502
OPERATING EXPENSES:
1135701l vaxes nad fringe benefits 1,420,84) 1,41 43,701 1,537,545 76,532 LALASLT 1,628,524
Relirament 147,007 ALY 4,522 159,096 8,615 137,207 172502
Financtsl and adminisiestiva 2[¢.000 25,000 - 305000 148,000 440,006 360,000
Ademinisiniive 36,652 pALES . 59547 13,764 pes ] 63550
Marketng and segruitneny 35,088 1,405 36,804 79072 4,764 0,117
Tostitaues 202,617 10431 - 213,068 43671 258,739 23,744
Gogal awid prglessional B3N 11, 240 . 20,551 16 506,840 232005
Repalfs g mainioninge 203,062 10,983 6,562 230,907 4E,556 A3 359,403
Wip lgating and i 150,619 8,04¢ - JiB,063 W03 447,604 460,841
Slaff dovelopinens 26,450 3,186 - ME307 3 %1 5N 81417
Fool custs . 105,118 65118 - w8 6500
Studert services 50,450 - GAAET - Ghat? 49,33
Supplies and b | ial 26761 - 281,380 0,313 ELIR 158,480
Telaplions and Internetservices 90,542 - 95,204 W07 1561t 4],BI6
Utilirées 144,778 . 1id 134 33,08( 137415 172,682
il wxpenses 197413 6,072 213,697 ELE e 8000 177,404
Inlieest cxpensa - Rieilities loams 1,388,955 RO 15FL,129 2FL SN LISU M0 1,583,984
Incusest cepense - Squipmens kase $5.066 2,1 S008 A1 421 8,811
Dieprociation 812,387 B9 911,661 163,950 107361 1,025,145
Awnertization 708 3239 AT 308 £330 45127 T
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENRES RN %' Jr 1 N | - ] 192 703,608 1580075, RyTnz4 79104461
TOTAL EXPENSES 5 12005382 738850 5 AL ] M4 56u1 5

The accompanying noles le fiaancial stalements are an integral part of these statements,
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
(WITH SUMMARIZED INFORMATION F OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Tnerease in unrestricted net assels

Adjustments to reconeile increase in unrestricted net assets to net
eash provided by aperating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization

Changes In opecating assets and liabilitles:
Accounts pnd grants receivable
Due from government agencies
Secutity deposits
Accounts payable
Accrued salindes and other payroll-related expenses
Accrued interest payable

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

{lncrease) decrease in restricied cash and escrow rescrves
Acquisition of propesty, plant and equipment

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Line of credit
Obligations under capital lease
Bond payable
Construction costs payable
Due o managesnent company
NET CASH (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH BEQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition of property, plant snd equipment

EXHIBIT D

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

&

2017 2016
(SUMMARIZED)
L 1,537,669 $ 168,369
1,075,611 1,025,745
535,727 55,727
(259,485) (46,900)
{23,240) 187,600
{120,000) 43,543
307,130 (38,24 1)
122,114 231,272
{17.690) 9
2.677.836 1.621.106
(515,139) 486,942
(1.132.469) (302.605)
{LG4T.608) 164.337
(1,875 1,875
{297,427 (273,951
{285,000) (263,000)
- (257,901}
- (541.889)
(584.302) (1,336.866)
445,926 474,577
§17.391 143.014
5 1063517 % 617.591
% 640934 8§ .



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NQOTE | - QRGANIZATION

The Academy Charter Schoof {the "Schoul™), & 501{c)K3) tax-exempt organization, is a
public charter school tocated in Hempstead, New York, The School opered in February
2009 and commenced operating classes for kindergarten through second grade in September
2009, and added third through ninth grade classes in 2010 through 2017, In fiscal year 2018,
the School added the tenth grade. The School's charter was renewed in 2014 for an
addittonal five years, The mission of the School is (o offer an interdisciplinary curriculum in
a technology-rich environment that challenges students to explore connections across
subjects and use experiential learning to bLridge the gaps between theory and practice.
Enrollment is open to all potential student candidates, with those residing in the Immediate
area given first preference.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(c)

Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP™), which require
managemett to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financiat
slatements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts a‘elaiing to the prior year have been reclassified to conform to the current
year's presentation. The reclassifications have no effect on 2016 total assets, liabilities, net
assets, and change in unrestricted net assets,

Net Asset Presentation

The classification of the School's net assets and its support, revenue and expenses is basad on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. It requires that the amounts for each
of three classes of net assets, permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted,
be displayed in a statement of financial position and that the amounts of change in cach of
those classes of net assets be displayed in a statement of activities and changes in
unrestricted net assets. These classes are defined as follows:

{continued)



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(@)

{e)

®

()

» Penmanently restricted - Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of
assets whose use by the School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither
expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the
Schao!, The School has no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2017.

o Temporarily restricted « Net assots resulting (rom contributions and other inflows of
assets whose use by the School. is limited by donor-impased stipulations that either expive
by passage of time or can be fulfiiled and removed by actions of the Schoal pursuant o
those stfpulations, When such stipulations end or are fulfilled, such temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities and changes In unrestricted net assets. The School has no temporarily resiricted
net assets at June 30, 2017,

 Unrestrieted - The part of net assets that is neither permanently nor femporarily restricted
by donar-imposed stipulations,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School considers al! short-term, highly liquid investments, such as money market funds,
to be cash equivalents.

Accounts and Grants Receivable

Accounts and grants receivable are recorded at net realizable value. The allowance for
doubtful accounts is the School's best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in
existing receivables. Management determines the allowance based on historical write-off
experience and reviews its allowance for doubtful accounts periodically. Past due balances
are reviewed individually for collectability. Allowances recorded at June 30, 2017 are
$81,275.

Donated Goods and Services

The School receives donated services from unpaid volunteers, No amounts have
been recognized in the accompanying staterents of activities and changes in unrestricted net
assets, since the services do not meet the specialized skill criteria for recognition under U.S,
GAAP.

Restricted Cash and Egcrow Reserves

Restricted cash and escrow reserves relate to reserve and escrow accounts that are required to
be mairntained by the Scliool in accordance with the bond Indenture and charter requirements.

{continued)
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THIL ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTIES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE?2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

()

®

M

Revenue Recognition

The School recognizes revenue from the state and local governments based on the School's
charter status and the number of students enrolled, and is recorded when services are
performed in accordance with the charter agreement. The New York State Department of
Education mandates the rate per pupil. Such revenue is recognized ratably over the velated
school year during which it is earned.

Grants and contracts revenue Is recognized when qualifying expenditures are incurred and/or
services are provided to students during the applicable school year. Funds recelved in
advance, or any unspent funds for which qualifying expenditures have not been incurred, are
recorded as refundable advances. Any unspent amounts usually are returned to the granting
agency. However, the granting agency can approve that such amounts be applied to a future
gran( period,

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Expenses that can be directly identified with the program or supporting service to which they
relate are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have been dllocated among
program and supporting service olassifications using bases determined by managemest to be.
reasonable. Management and general expense includes expenses that are not directly
identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction
of the $chool,

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated assets are capitalized at the
estimated fair value at date of yeceipt. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as
incurred; significant improvements ar¢ capitalized. The Schoo!l caplializes additions and
significant improvements in excess of $500. Items with an acquisition cost of less than $500
or & ugeful life of less than one year are expensed in the year purchased. Depreciation is
compused using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of the respective asset.
The estimated depreciable lives of the different classes of property are as follows:

Asset Useful Life
Bullding 39 years
Building improvements 39 yeais
Furniture and fixtures 7 years
Machinery and equipment 3 years
Computer and office equipment 3 years

Depreciation charges for computer equipment financed through capitalized lease obligations
are included in depreciation expense. Depreciation for construction-in-progress  will
commence over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets when the assets are placed
in service.

{continued)
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLI

ES (Centinued)
Deferred Expenses

Deferred finanging costs are amortized over the terms of the respective bonds and ate
reported net of accumulated amartization us of June 30, 2017 in bonds payable - net, on the
accompanying statement of financial position, pursuant to the adoption of Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 205 5-03.

Refurnclable Advances

Funds received in advance for which qualifying expenditures have not been Ingurred are
reflected as refundabie advances from state and local government grants in the
accompanying statement of financial position, '

[ncome Taxes

In December 2010, the School filed and received approval of its application for tax-exempt
status from the I[nternal Revenue¢ Service (IRS) under Section 501(c)(3} of the Interpal
Revenue Coda (IRC) and has been classified as a publicly supported organization as
described in [RC sections 509(A)(1) and T70{BY1){A)II).

Accounting principles penerally accepted in the United States of America require
management to evaluate tax positions taken and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the
School has taken an uncertain position that more likely than not would not be sustained upon
examination by taxing authorities. Management has analyzed the tax positions taken and has
concluded that, as of June 34, 2017, there are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be
taken that would require recognition of a lability {or asset) or disclosure in the financial
statements. The School has not incurred any unrelated business income,

The Schoo! is no tonger subject fo income tax examination by federal, state, or local tax
authorities for years before fune 30, 2013,

Recently Adopted Accounting Policies

In April 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 2015-03,
“Simplifying the Presentation of Debt [ssuance Costs," which requires that debt issuance
costs related to a recognized debt lizbility be presented in the balance sheet as a direct
deduction from the carrying amount of that debt liability, consistent with debt discounts,
The recognition and measurement guidance for debt {ssuance costs is not affected. ASU
2015-03 is effective for financial statements issued for fiseal years beginning after
December 15, 2015 and intertin periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2016, and shall be applied on a retrospective basis, wherein the balance sheet of each
individual period presented should be adjusted to reflect the period specific effects of
applying the new guidance. On July 1, 2016, the School adopted ASU 2015-03 and applied
the guidance to ity bonds payable for the period presented, Unamortized deferred financing
costs, which were previously included in other assets, totaling $1,406,432, are included in
bonds payable as of June 30, 2017, The adoption of this guidance did not have a material
impact on the School's financial statements, as the update relates only to changes in financial
slaterment presentation,

(continued)
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(o)

M

1G]

NOTE 3 -

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2016, tie FASB issued ASU 2016-14, "Presentation of Financial Statements for
Not-for-Profit Entities." Under the new puidance, the existing three-categary classification
of net assets will be collapsed into two categorles: with donor restrictions and without donor
restrictions. Endowments that have a current fair value that is less than the original gift
amount (underwater) will be classified in net assets with donor restrictions and expanded
disclosures will be required, Additional requirements include disclosure of board-designated
net assets, expanded reporting to present expenses by function and natural classification, and
eliminating the disclosure of investment expenses that are netted against investment returns.
ASU 201614 is etfective for the fiscal years beginning sfter December 15, 2017 and carly
adoption is permitted. The School has not yet evaluated the impact this adoption will have
on the financial statements.

Prior Year Summarized Comparative Infonnation

Information as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016 is presented for comparative purposes
only, The notes to the financial statements, and certain activity by net asset classiffcation,
are not included In this report. Accordingly, such information does not include sufficient
detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with U.5. GAAP. Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with the School's financial statements, as of and
for the vear ended June 30, 2016, from which the summarized comparative information was
derived,

Subsequent Events

Management has cvaluated subsequent events ocenering after June 30, 2017 through
November 1, 2017, which is the date the financial statements were avajlable to be issued.
Based on this evaluation, management has determined that no subsequent events liave
oceurred which require disclosure in the financial statements.

RESTRICTED CASH AND ESCROW RESERVES

Restricted cash and escrow reserve accounts at June 30, 2017 consist of

Restrictad cash - contingency b 78,687
Restricted cash (held by trustee) 162,272
Interest reserve 996,011
Delbt service 2,159,516
Repairs and replacement 46.692

$__3.443.178
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NOTE 4 -

NOTE S -

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL SFATEMENTS

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The School offers & 401(k) plan for all qualifying employees. Employees are eligible for the
plan immediately upen employment. Participation in the plan 1s voluntaty. Employees can
make pretax confributions up to a maximum of 100% of their annual compensation, up to
$18,000 for the 2016 and 2017 calendar years. The School matches an employee's
contribution up to 4% of the employee's annual compensation. For the year ended June 30,
2017, the School's matching contribution was §187,707. Such plan assets are keld in a
separate trust and are not included in the accompanying financial statements, All pian assets
are held for the exclusive benefit of the plan's participants and beneficiaries,

PRO Y, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

At June 30, 2017, property, plant and equipirtent consisted of the following:

Land $ 790,000
Building 17,507,416
Building improvements 3,941,314
Furniture and fixtures 2,041,110
Machinery and equipmerit 5,000
Computer and office equipment 1,675,621
Construction-in-progress 1,188.830
21,149,291

Less, accumulated deprectation 4.331.531
$,_22.617.760

Refer to Note 12 for future acguisitions.

NOTE 6 - ACCRUED EXPENSES

NOTE 7 -

Acerued expenses consist primarily of amounts due to staff for payroll earned during the
school year but paid out over the summer months,

BONDS PAYABLE

On March 23, 2011, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided
finencing through the issvance of $10,505,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds
(the "Sertes 2011A Bonds™), bearing interest at §.25% per annwm, with principal due at
varying amounts annuatly through maturity on February 1, 2041, as well as $235,000 in
Taxable Education Revenue Bonds (the "Series 20118 Bonds"), bearing interest at 8% per
annum. The Series 20118 Bonds were repaid in full on February 1, 2014, The proceeds of
the bonds were used to purchase and renovate a two-story building at Hempstead, New York,
to be used as classroom, cafeteria, kitchen, and administration space.

(continued)
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7- BONDS PAYABLE (Continued)

NOTE§ -

On December 23, 2013, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided
financing through the issuance of $12,970,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds
(the "Series 2013A Bonds"), bearing interest at 7.65% per annum, with principal due at
varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2044, as well as $543,000 in
Taxable Education Revenue Bonds (the "Saries 20038 Bonds™), bearing interest rate al
7.25% per annum, with principal due at varying amounts annually through matwity on
February 1, 2019. The procesds of the bonds were used to purchase and renovate a
four-story building at Hempstead, New York, o be used as classroom and administration
space.

Future minfmum principal payments for the next five years in the aggregate and thereafier
are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Amount
2018 $ 305,000
2019 335,000
2020 355,000
2021 385,000
2022 415,000
Thereafter 21,560,000
Total principal payments 23,355,000

Less, unamottized deferred financing costs (Mote 2(n)) 1,406.432

$_21,948.568
Debt Services Coverage Ratig

Pursuant to the loan agreements, the School is required to maintain ongoing debt service
coverage ratio greater than 1.15.
CAPITAL LEASES

In August and Septernber 2014, the School entered into five capital lease agreements for
furntture and fixtures, and computer equipment. The leases, totaling $1,421,144, require
monthly payments of $30,230, including interest at 8.25%, maturing in September 2018 and
August 2019. .

(continued)
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8- CAPITAL LEASES (Continued)

Futute lease payments under these capital Jeases are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,
2018 3 362,781
2019 285,771
2020 : 4.765
653,293
Less, effective interest at 8.25% 54.492
Present value of capital lease 598,801
Lass, current pottion 322914
Noneurrent portion .. 275,887

NOTE 9- MANAGEMENT

The School entered into an agreement with Victory Schools, Inc., d/b/a Vietory Education
Partners (VEP), in June 2009, amended in August 2012, to provide services related to certain
edueation and operational aspects of the School. VEP serves as an advisor regarding
functions associated with the educational services to be provided to the students at the
Sehool and consults with the School with respect to its legal and operational compliance in

secordance with tie tarms of the charter and the Charter School Act,

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the service fec was $450,000. At June 30, 2017, $22.661
was due to the management company and is included n accounts payable on the
accompanying statement of finanicial position.

NOTE 10 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed the
federally insured limits. The School has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The

>

School believes it is not exposed to significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

The School received approximately 86% of its operating revenue, which Is subject to specific
requirements, from per pupil funding from the districts of Hempstead and Uniondale during
the year ended June 30, 2017, Additionally, the Scheol's accounts and grants receivable
conslists of approximately 80% from the New York State Department of Education and one
organization,

-14-



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11 - CONTINGENCIES

MNOTE 12 -

The School participates in a number of federa! and state programs. These programs require
that the School comply with certain requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements, and other matters applicable to the programs in which it participates. All funds
expended In connection with govemment grants and contracts are subject to audit by
government agencies, While the ultimate liability, if any, from such audits of government
and contracts by govesnment agencies is presently not determinable, such ultimate liability
should not, in the opinion of management, hgve & materal effect on the School's financial
pusition or results of operations. Accordingly, no provision for any such liability that may
result has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

The Schoof is involved in an ongoing litigation related to the middie school construction
project which took place in 2014, There is a dispute between the general contractor, DECA
Development 11, Inc., and Renaissance Contracting Building Corp., in regards to the balance
due from a change order. Based upon maasgement's opinion, the outcome of such matters is
not expeeted to have material adverse effect on The Academy Charter School's statement of
financial position or statement of activities and changes n unrestricted net assets.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

[n August 2017, the Town of Hempstead Lacal Development Corporation provided financing
through the issuance of $35,900,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenug Bonds (the "Series
2017A Bonds"), bearing intetest from 5.45% to 6.24% per annum, with principal due at
varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2047, as well as $2,683,000 in
uxable Education Revenue Bonds {the "Series 20178 Bonds"), bearing interest at 6.59%
per annum, with principal due at varying amounts annuatly through maturity on February 1,
2024. The proceeds of the bonds will be used for the acquisition, construction, equipment
and furnishing of an approximately 112,500 square foot building. The Schoo! estimates the
cost of the entire project to be approximately $30,000,000.
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Schedute 1
THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

SCIEPULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL-AWARDS
FOIUTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

. PASS-THROUGH PASS-TIIROUCH TOTAL
FEDERAL GRANTORPASS-TUROUGH FEDERAL CFDA  IDENTIFYING TO YEDERAT,
GRANTOR PROGRAM TTLE NUNBER NUMBER SUDRECIPIENT  EXPENDITURES

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE OF BLEMENTARY AND
SECONDARY EDUCATION:

Pass-Through Nuw York Stare Department of Elircation:

Titlo | Crants Io Loeal Educarional Apowsivs £4.0104 0020.17-4495  § . 5 213,170
Supperting Bffterive nstruction State (hants (Tanmedy, hinproviug Teacher Quulity

Stale Grunts) 84.367A 0 147-1 144695 - _Bagg

Sulnow} . 322256

UNITED §TATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE:

Pass-Thraugh New York Stme Depadmnent wf Edugation (Child Rerbion Closte):

School Dreakfust Progrom 10.553 Not availablo - 115,562
Nationa! Schaat Luncl Program 10,355 Mot availabls - 54,574
Sarninet Fond Survice Progesin for Chitkdeen 10,559 Not-tivallalsle = 120,296
Subioial - 39),372
TFOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAM, AWARDS S, . S, £13.628

The sccompanying notes to financial statements and independent suditors’ coport shiould be read in
gonjunction with this supplementary schedule,
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NOTE | -

NOTE2-

NOTE 3 -

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TQ SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule") includes the
federal grant activity of The Academy Charter School for the year ended June 30, 2017, The
information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) Title 2 U.S, Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Reguirements for Federat
Awards ("Uniform Guidance"). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of The Academy Charter School, it is not intended to, ane does not, present the
financial position, changes in net position or cash flows of The Academy Charter Sehool,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented using the accrual
basis of accounting. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Uniform dAdminisirative  Requirements, Cost Prineiples, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards. The amounts reported as expenditures (n this Schedule
may differ from certain financial reports submitted to federal funding agencies, due to those
reports being submitted on either the cash ot modified cash basis of accounting,

INDIRECT COST RATE

The Academny Charter School has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate
allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

-18-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
The Academy Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America snd the standards applicable to f[inancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Compirolier General of the Uniled States, the financial statements of The Academy Charter
School {the “"School"), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the
related staternents of activities and changes in unrestricted net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial slatements, and have issued our Teport
thereon dated November [, 2017,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School's internal
control over financial reporting ("internal control") to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial staternents, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control.  Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or &
combination of deficiencies, in inteenal control such that there is reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Schoal's financial statements will not be preveated, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is & defieiency, ora combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that ig less severe than a matetial weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragragh of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or signiticant deficiencies, Civen these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in imternal control that we vonsider to be matetial weaknesses.  Flowever, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Complianee aand (ther Matters

Ag part of obtzining reasopable assurance about whether thie School's financial statements are lres from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of [aws, regulations,
contragls, and grant agreements, noncompliznce with which eould have a direet and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opiuion on compliance with thaose
provisions was not an abjective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
resitits of our tests disclosed no instances of woncompliance or other makters that we are required 1o be
reported under Governmunt Auditing Stamdards,

The Academy Churter School's Response to Findings

The Academy Charter School's responses to the findings identiffed in our audit are deseribed in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Academy Charter School's responses were
1ot subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly.
we express no apinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

The purposs of this report is solely lo describe the scopg of our testing of internal contral and compliance
and the vesults of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectivencss of the Schoot's internal
control or an compliance. This report {5 an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with

Govermenent  dudiving  Standards in considering the School's internal control and compliance.
Ascordingly. this communication is not suitable for any other purpose,

Beoden L4F

Cenrtified Public Accountants

New York, New York
November 1, 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Tao the Board of Trustees of
The Academy Charter School

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited The Academy Charter School's compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of
The Academy Charter School's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2017, The Acaderny
Charter School's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the
accomnpanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the federal statutes, regulations, contracts, and the terms
and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors' Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express &n opinion on compliance for each of The Academy Charter School's
major fiederal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements teferred to above,
We conducted our audit of compHance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards appticable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Pavt 200, Uniform Administrative Retivements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards "Uniform Ouidance”). Those standards and the Uniform
Guidance require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain teasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referted to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major fedetal program occurred.  An audit includes examining, on a test basts,
evidence about The Academy Charter School's compliance with those requirements and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances,

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of The Academy Chartet
School's corupliance,

21-
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In pur opinion. The Academy Charter School complicd. in ali material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements relerred to above ihat could have a direct and material effect on cach of its
major federal programs for the yeur ended June 30, 2017,

Report on Internal Control over Complianee

Management of The Academy Charter Schaol is responsible for establishing and maintaining elfective
intermal control over compliance wids the types of compliance requirements referred to above, In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered The Academy Charter Sehool's internal
control over compliznce with the types of requirements that could have a direet and material effect on
each major federal program to determing the auditing procedures that arc appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpase of expressing an opinion on compliance for cach major fecleral program
and to tese and report on internal control over compliance inn accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but
not for the purpose of expressing un opinion on the effectivencss of internal conteol over compliance.
Accordingly, we do uot express an opinion op the effectiveness of The Academy Charter School's
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control aver
compliance does vot sllow management or employecs, in the norntal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or delect and correet, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of &
federal program on a timely basis, A material weakness in internal control aver complianee is o
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in Interual control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable passibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will rat be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A sigoificant defisiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, ora combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than 3 maierial
woakness in internal control aver compliance, yet importmt enough to moerit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal cantrol over compliznce was for the limited purpose described in the first
patagraph of this scction and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control aver
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not ideniily any
deficiencics in internal control aver complisnce that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identilicd.

‘The purpose of this repart on internal control over comnpliance is solely o deseribe the scope of our

testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
Unifarm Guidance. Accordingly, this ceport is not suitable for any ather purpose.

/36':"-/2,_4/5';? (.ié

Certified Public Accountants

New Yark, New Yok
November |, 2017



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHQOL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results
Financial Statements

Type of report the auditors issued on whether the financial

statements audited were prepared in accordance with GAAP:

»  Material weakness(es) identified?

s Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considerad to be material weakness(es)?

Noncotnpliance material to financial staterents noted?
Federal Awards
Internal control over major federal programs:

» Material weakness{es) identified?

« Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weakness(es)?

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major
federa! programs:

s Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Uniform Guidance under
Section 2CFR 200.516(a)?

Identification of major federal programs:

CFDA Numbers

10.553
10.355
10.359

Dotlar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

93

Unimodified Opinion

™ Yes " No

I~ Yes ® None Reported
™ Yes # No

7 Yes ® No

™ Yes ® MNone Reported
Unmodified Opinion

im Yes K No

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

Bchool Breakfast Program
National School Lunch Program
Summer Food Serviee Program for Children

£750,000
I Yes & No



THE ACADEMY CHARTER S8CHOOL,

SCHEDULE OT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Section I - Financial Statement Findings

There are no financial statement findings and questioned costs noted that ave required to be reported
wnder Governiment Auditing Stanclards.
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHCOL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSYS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Section I1I - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There are no faderal award findings and questioned costs that were noted.
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Corrective action plan is not applicable for the year ended June 30, 2017,

26-



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

There were no prior audit findings,
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The mission is to create world-class competitive scholars who will leam today, lead tomorrow

and serve in the future. The Academy Charter School will graduate students with the content

mastery mw@ E.m m_hmm needed to move ES the top five percent of E@m.__ middle and Emw

clopment, and community



Learn Lead Serve

As an Academy Star. I pledge to be here every day




Hempstead is a village located in the town of Hempstead, Nassau County, New York, United States. The population was
53,891 at the 2017, Emwubm it the most populated village in New York. Hempstead is one of the three towns in Nassau
County, New York, United States, occupying the southwestern part of the county, in the western half of Long Island.
Twenty-two an%onﬁmﬁ ﬁwmmom are completely or partially within the town. The @o@dﬁﬂau breakdown is as follows:
Black or Afyican American 26,016 Emw\& mwmﬁmgn or Latine 23, 823 @kﬁb Some .ﬂrmm Wwa@ 12,284 (22%); White
11,788:Q21%) o Mo




November 2017

Dear Bishop:Goldson:
I have _ummam ﬁgwgm resident of the Hempstead community and has been frustrated with the lack of progress of the public
school mw..mmwﬁ.._%ﬂ,&@um.mﬁmﬁ%m a miatter of fact, I was planining to-leave the.community so thatmy .amm._an_mu,ﬂa&m be provided a
better educatiott han the st ‘_Eo_ vides until-they were ,_monnuﬁmmmwa@_”En&nmmmﬁw memmam%oo,_ R
y patent; September 20 7,1 mm mina s the parert Teacher



erseverance

esponsibility & Respect




In September 2009, The Academy Charter School (TACS) opened it door at 94 Fulton Avenue, the space at that
time wommoa grades K-2. In 2011, when the elementary grades 3-5 were added TACS relocated to the newly

vﬁowmmmm,wmﬁg -at 117 North Franklin Street, Hempstead. In 2013, we embarked upon our second mﬁwwumuom
plan, ﬂﬁow incladed .ﬁw@__ mamﬁmﬁow of an mﬁ?oﬁﬁmﬁ% 1.13 acre parcel of land ﬁwwow_ E&ﬁ&m&. a mw“oo»

.w Z@uﬁ HunmmEE mﬁmwﬁ Hw:m mﬁm DOW serves as m,.



For the current 2017-2018 school year, the Academy Charter Elementary School is home to 1100 students.

ew charter school in the IJniondale school
the nWme Schools
with 175 students and

The growth ﬁ@m@ for the organization has been extended to create a n
district for mw@ wﬁw&muw school year. The school has been approved by its authorizer,
Em& for vm ow@.s Mﬂq w 2018. dﬁ mmweaa .ﬁam Eumm asaKto2 wnwmmm

E negotiation to -



* Extended Learning Time — School Day (8am to 4:00pm), Afterschool Program, Saturday

Schoeol, Summer School, Tutoring during Winter & Spring Break.

er student ratio, and small class sizes - Two amnwﬂ.mﬁ_méﬁammmw_m&m@mwwoﬁ

*

thematics, Science




have been working on developing their public

and the school’s debate team has been q suceessful in

| Kathleen Rice







SCHOOL PERFORNANCE SUMMARY: English —umnm:ﬂﬁm Arts
Academy Charter School, The

risr b e
(Stmer) graner Schoots tnsti

2014-15 20185-18 20186-17
Srades Served: K-7 MET Grades Served: K-8 MET Gradas Served: K-9 MET
Al 2% Years Ady Z+ Years Al 2+ Years
Students Students Hents s Students Stursaris
Grades % (M) % (M) Gradea Yo (Y e (M) Grades % (N} % {N)
3 358 (7B) 3B.1 (B1) 3 &6hE (79 61.8 (63 3 717 (99) 72.0 (93)
4 36.3 (80) =5.8 (B9 4 81.3 (30) B1.3 B2y 4 65.8 (78 71.7 (80)
ABSOLUTE MEASUIRES s 30,8 (7S) 93.3 (50 5 432 (B1) 43.2 (74 s a83 (87 474 (76)
1. Each year 75 percent of mnCn.umﬂnm -3 208 {78) 23.7 {38) 6 av.E (80) 8.5 (65 -] 39.5 (7&) 37.3 (5N
who are errolled in at least their 7 29.5 (473 36.4 (33) 7 372 (v8) 880 (71 7 521 (81) 52,0 (v
W@O@lﬂzwmmﬂ\ will “vmmnnnwﬂﬂ.- at proficiency 8 «©) {0} B 43,2 (44 462 (39) -3 52.3 (77) 64.7 (68)
N the New York State exam. ATl 205 (357) 355251 [ NO | AN 46.1 (437} 47.8 (374 i NO Aal 57.0(3B8) 5.0 450y | NO
2. Eat year the schoof's aggregate P ) - —
Performance Level Index on the State Grades L AMO Crades i) L AMO,
exam will meet the Annual Measurable
Objective set forth in the State’s NCLS 37 108 a7 YES x8 136 104 YES 3-8 148 T11 YES
accourntability systerm.
LOMEARATIVE MEASURES Comparison: Hempstead LIFSD Comparison: Hempstead UFSD Comparizon: Hernpstead UFSD
3. Each year the percent of students
enmiied In at least their second year Gradaes Schical Eliatrict Srades School Liistrict Grades School District
and performing at ﬁqo.mﬂm:ﬂ! will be
greater than that of students in the 3-7 23.5 7.3 YES 3-8 47.9 108 YES 3-8 57.9 18.9 YES
same grades it the local district..
4. Each yaar the school will exceed its Effect Effect Effect
predicted percent of students at crosf Fro §
proficiency on the state m by at % ED3  Actua! Predicted Skze %= EQDN A F Size %% ED Aciuval Predicted  Size
least o small Effect Size (at least 0.3)
baised on its percentage of as.z2 30.5 17.7 104 :vES 807 as.1 27.0 .27 I YES | o3s s57.0 24.2 204 [ YES
Economically Disadvantaged students._
SROWTH MEASUHRE Grades School State Brades School State [Sraden Schooi State
5. Each year, the school’'s unadjusted
mean growth percentile will mest or M MMM - Mm..w M MW.W
excead the Mﬂﬂw-ﬂ.m unadiusted median e g4 M g Y 51 “m
growth parcentie. 7 54,8 b 824 v 56.5
8 0.0 8 57.1 - B8 615
AN s50.1 50.0 YES AT 56.2 SO0 YES Al 53.3 50.0 YES
e B T A A e S AR AR RS R G R R R R




SCHOOL. PERFORMANCE SUMMARY: Mathematics
Acaderny Charter School, The

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

Grades Served: K=7 MET Grades Served: K-8 wMET CSradeos Served: K-9 MET
Al 2+ Years A 2+ Yeara Adf 2+ Yoars
Students Students Sructenits Students 1t Stud
Grades Vo (N % (N} Grades =% ¢y % () Grades Yo (NY % (N
E] 41.3 (75 41.7 (60 ) €3.0 (73} 1.2 (B2) 2 T2.5(102) V2.3 (96)
ABSOL UTE MEASURES “ 57.5 (8O) S5 (59) 4 B0 (79 830 {871) 4 48.6 (72) 55.9 (52)
1. Emch year 75 parcent of stude 5 56.8 (77} ©1.7 (60) 5 556 (B1) S54.1 (74 5 43.2 (81) 427 (75)
- > & 41.0 (73 50.0 (38) 3 58.5 (79 59.4 (64 & 514 (72) 47.6 (83)
who are enrolled in at least their »
second year will performy at proficiency r 8.8 (47} 80.6 (3B 7 40.3 (72) 418 (57) 7 3.0 (79) I9T (7
an the New York State exatn. <3 i) {0} = 45.5 {44) 437 (39) -] RAT (7€) aaB (67}
Al A4B0(3I57) 53.56 (250) : NO AN 54.9 (428) &5.0 (3S7) ¢ NO An 51.7 {(4B2) S1.7 (823 : NO
2. Each yeaar the school's'aggregate ,
FPetformance Level ndex on the State SGradges PLI AW Grades =L AMD Girades PLE AMO
=xam will rest the Annual Measurable )
Ohjactive set forth in the State's NCLEB B-7. 138 o4 YES -8 142 101 YES 3-8 39 09 YES
accountability system.
LOMPARATIVE MEASURES Comparson: Hempstead UFSD Comparison: He stesd UFSD Comparison: Hempstead LIFSD
3. Each year the percent of students. P e = par s ) s s
enrolied in at ieast thelr second yoar Gradtes School District Grades School Oiistriet Grades Bchoot District
and performing at proficiancy will be
greatar than that of students in the 3-7 53.6 1.2 YES a8 55.0 12,4 YES 2.8 51.7 180 YES
sarme grades in the local district.
4. Emch year the school will exceed its =r -
predicted parcent of students at % ED _Actual Predicted "y % ED Actual Prodicted  Sige. % ED Actust Predictes  Size
proficiency on the State exarn by at cd = Size . 2 : °. 3t _Fre :
iesst a small Efect Size (at least 0.3)
based on its percentage of 6.2 49.0 251 .38 : YES | 807 sa.g 278 147 : YES | 935 51.7 22.1 1.B7 : YES
Economically Disadvantaged students.
SROWTH MEASURE Grad .
- Soh State Srach School Seai
5. Each year, the Bors unadjusted rados Schoot State Grades chook Ty rades L=t} T
mean growth pereentile will meet or <+ 81.3 < &1.5 4 45.5
excaed the state’s unadiusted madian I “5.8 s s1.0 s 28.1
growth percentiie. - se.8 & 55.0 s 480
4 <8 & -4 51.1 T 48,2
3 0.0 B 53.1 3 T4.8
AN 54.5 500 YES Al =4.5 0.0 YES An 50.8 s0.0 YES

A o
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Comparative Performance Analysis

New York State 2016-17 English Language Arts (ELA) Examination

: . Academy Charter School
The.charter below:displays how the charter school students in each grade performed compared to students in public schools in New York State

with the same grade and a simnilar percent of economically disadvantaged students.

Percent of Econontcally umber of Students Percentage of Students Percentage of Students  Difference Effect Size

Disadvantiged Studen TFested cieney Actual at Proficiency . between Actual &

Predicted i Predicted




omparative Performance Analysis
New York State 2016-17 Mathematics Examination
Academy Charter School
The charter below displays how the charter school students in each grade performed compared to students in public schools in

New York State with the same grade and a similar percent of economically disadvantaged students.

Crade . Percentof Economically — Namber of Percentage of Sfudents Percentage of Stadents yifference bebveen Effect Size

Disadvantaged Students at F.o.mmmz..._ Actual © at Preficionsy Predicted mwn_nzu_.mu Predicted ‘

4 909 72 a9 26.1 229 119

& 93.3 . 72 51 321 2.0t




Cohort 2020 Graduation Track
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The education corporation is organized under a dual leadership approach with an executive director supervising and
overseeing all operations and fiscal program areas. A chief executive officer is responsible for the instructional program.
Within the: m&ﬁgﬁ@w aommowmﬁou (the EC), the Executive Director and Chief Academic Officer report to the board of
trustees. <<. Ews mma oam_ %eﬁm are issued E@E.E%. mowoo_ leadership also -has m@@m@ﬁ _Emomﬂm_ oeHEmmEnmﬂoP

_ -are Eﬂ@%ﬁom& n-committee aﬁﬁw board action o re; e i S n_EHm& Trustees typically

: m&mdu&um, :mB ; oR mﬁ w& _uema moa oobm&mnmmeﬁ. >m@bamm any .@em&.&dﬁﬁg -gre posted to mwm

g u._W,,_ww@o&,ﬂm__%wwﬁmwﬁmﬁ ts A E@E@ﬁm o,w 9 HEEH.




Academy Charter School Uniondale
Organizational Chart, 2018-2019 {Year 1)

Board of
#cmwm_m_m

o ONSHIND
b

| Q:m* bnnammmw, -

Shudent i
Services m :

Chief of

Staff L_w .

Director of

| Special o Guidance
§ Eglucation 5%#:0@%3& Counseiors
¥ Cotiches .
oaches Social Worker
;. -, Sehoal Parent
- <kiprapan Coordinator

S A e g



The leadership: capacity is as follows:
Sw%um.,.mwamgﬁa@mmnumé Director. Mr. Haughton has led The Academy Charter School since ifs inception
and provides comprehensive oversight and organizational leadership. Mr. Haughton has managed growth

strategies mﬁm@om& nﬂ@m §E wmmowgn% and effectiveness. Student performance continues to improve

- umder his leadership, as d es: ommmﬁwmw%a mmmmn& to mm_“mm mum Smmmﬁm of the owcnmw%w

S I




Donna Douglas, Director of Operations. Ms. Dougal has served as the Director of Operations for TACS since 2009.

Ms. Douglas supervises the office internal staff and maintain dialogue with our compliance-based authorizer. Ms.
Uoﬁ%mm.Wﬁ._m_w&mwmw%ﬁﬁo?wm in all facility-related matters including site identification and selection. Ms. Douglas is a

certified Johin:Ma r.and a resident of the mnﬁwmﬂmma commumty.

d has been‘engaged on all



September 2009 — K-2
September 2011 -K-4
September 2013 - Middle School

September 2016 - High School

 September 2018

+ Grades K-2

8

gt s i G v 2 AR A



The >ommomp% Charter m&o& currently enrolls 1100 students. Most students are from 17

3

mostly in Nassau; 72 percent currently resides in Hempstead.

school distrs
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$16,158

$16,203
$18.685

$20,205
$14,027
$16,925
$13,022
$16,451
$20364
$19,277

- $17.259

$18,787

BI7:166

$12,298,600

$122,785
$h46,634

$14,264
Fd44,691

$170,3492
$37.370

b2}

$323,280
$361.812
$609,300
$32.902
$2,439,505
$19277
549,038
$214,360
$74,380




% Studants from-District

%
1.8%
0%
0%
1.3%
0%
58.5%
0%
0%
0%
1.6%
%
4.5%
0%
0%
25.4%
0%
0%
1.8%
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EXHIBIT C:
LETTERS OF GOOD
STANDING



THE A{:ADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

This Instrument Witnesseth That, pursuant to subdivision S-b of section 2832 of the
Education Law, the Board of Regents, for and on behalf of the Education Diepartment of the
State of New York, en February 23; 2009,

Issued,

A charter valid for a term up through and including February 22, 2014 o The Academy
Charter School pursuant to Article 56 of the Education Law and in accordanee with the attached
charter agreement dated September I8, 2008 between Donna M. Douglas, on behalf of The
Academy Cherter Sehool, and the Board of Trustess of the State University of New York.

Issued, February 23, 2009, by the Board
of Regents of The University of the
State of New York, for and on
behalf of the State Education
Department, and executed under
the seal of snid University and
recorded as Number 409,

et e et Kol

Chancellor 5 Interim President of the Universi /
‘ Comumissioner of Education



STATEQF NEW YORX )
8s.:
COUNTY OF ALBANY )

1, Alison B. Bianchi, Counsel and Deputy Commissioner for Legal Affairs for the New
York State Education Departmem.,fhereby certify that The Academy Charter School, located in the
town of Hempstead, county of Nassau and state of New York, was incorporated by the issuance of
provisional charter on Febrary 2:3, 2009; that such provisional charter was last extended on
Ceober 14, 2014; that no ccniﬁcaitte or order of dissolution of such corporation has been filed or

issued; and that such corporation is'currently authorized to do business in the State of New York.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand
and gffix the seal of the University of the State of
New York and of the State Education Depariment at
the City of Albany, New York on this "= day of
Augusts 2017

A

Alison B. Bianchi
Counsel and Deputy Commissioner
For Legal Affairs




